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Tuesday, June 11, 2092

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Comuittee on Government and Fingnce
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair
Chafin (absent) Amores
Craigo Mezzatesta (absent)
Sharpe Michael
Wooton Staton
Deem (absent) Hall
Sprouse Trump

Speaker Kiss, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes,

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly seconded and adopted, the minutes of the May
21, 2002, meeting were approved.
2, Legislative Intern Committee.

On behalf of the Subcommitiee, Mr. Sammy Gray distributed and briefly discussed the
proposed budget for FY 2003.

Upon motion by Delegate Staton, properly seconded and adopted, the Legislative Intem
Committee budget for FY 2003 in the amount of $133.600.00 was approved.
3. Corporate Net Income Tax Collections.

- At the request of the Joint Committee, Mr. Mark Muchow, Department of Tax and Revenue,

updated the Cornmittee on the corporate net income tax collections. He distributed a document
entitled “Corporate Tax Trends” consisting of various graphs showing data from FY 1992 to FY

2001. He responded to questions from members of the Committee.



4. Mountaintop Mining,

Mr. Mike Robinson, U. S. Office of Surface Mining, briefed the Comumittee on the statas of
the Economic Impact Statement (EIS). He said a draft of the EIS is expected to be completed after
the first of next year.

Distributed to the Committee was a “Joint Statement of Mark L. Burton and Michael J.
Hicks,” both from the Center for Business and Economic Research, Marshall University, dated June
6, 2002. Mr. Burton spoke briefly and said that some things had changed, but believes their study
released in 2001 is still valid.

Dr. Tom Witt, WVU, said they are awaiting the completion of phases 1 and 2 of the EIS
before they can complete phase 3.

5. Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports.

Because of the short time span between the May and June interim meetings, the regular
monthly DHHR reporis were not distributed.

Mr., Paul Nusbaum, Secretary of DHHR, distributed and briefly discussed a document

entitled “Refocusing for TANF Reauthorization.”

6. Lottery. Unemployment Compensation and Workers’ Compensation Status Reports.

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report
for month ended April 2002; Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended April
2002; and Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended March 2002. Arttached with

each of these reports was an analysis prepared by legislative staff.



7. General Revenue Report.

Distributed to members was a report on the status of the state’s general revenue as of May

31, 2002.

8. Public Employees Insarance Agency,

M. Philip Shimer, Deputy Director of the Public Employees Insurance Agency, distributed
the following information: (1) Brochure on “PEIA Notification Requirements for Medical Necessity
and Out-of-state Care, Draft”; (2) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per Capita Claims, April
2002; (3) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per Capita Utilization, April 2002; (4) PEIA Monthly
Management Report, Total Claims, April 2002; (5) Balance Sheets, April 30, 2002 and 2001,
Accrual Basis; (6) Migration Report dated May 21, 2002.

M. Shimer responded to questions from members of the Committee.

9. terim Meeting Dates.

The next interim meeting dates are July 14 - 16, 2002.
10.  Other Business.

Senator Sharpe said that he was concerned about the metal detectors scheduled to be installed
at the Capitol Complex.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly seconded and adopted, staff was directed to
invite Mr. C. R. “Jay” Smithers, Deputy Director of the Division of Protective Services, to the next
meeting of the Committee to discuss this matter.

The meeting was adjourned.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT
SFY2002

M F MAY 2002 ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
07/01/01 06/01/02
THRU THRU SFY2002
REVENUE SOURCES 05/31/02 06/30/02
BEG. BAL. 7/01/01 317,934,047 $17,934,047
MATCHING FUNDS
GENERAL REVENUE 167,025,608 13,481,979 180,507,587
LOTTERY - WAIVER 11,566,666 1,033,334 12,600,000
LOTTERY - TRANSFER 9,533,333 766,667 10,300,000
TRUST FUND APPROPRIATION 28,904,370 3,034,560 31,938,930
TRUST FUND BACKLOG 0 0 0
PROVIDER TAX 134,900,000 12,200,000 147,100,000
MCH TRANSFER 1,122,643 977,357 2,100,000
OTHER FUNDS 3,619,388 (1,519,388) 2,100,000
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 374,606,055 29,974,509 404,580,564
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,095,008,576 99,662,860 l 1,194,671,436‘

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

I_I.l_-‘lﬁﬂ,ﬁl-‘l_,éfll | I £129,637, 359 i I §1,599,252,000 ||

|_Si4co,600464 | [ 3T10A6T 853 ] [91571,062417]
SUB - TOTAL [ e0E 1070 EReeee| [ s-5.189.502.64]

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 05/31/02 m m [($26,385.675.00]
BALANCE [~ 55.014,167.08 | [ 31755807 ET |

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
PROVIDER PAYMENTS

10 Jul 02
Q4:24 39 PM
YALOTUSAMED2000% SUMMARY
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MONTHLY FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MONTH OF MAY 2002
FISCAL YEAR 2001-2002

¢ 938

FOTE T rpoel e Eemtand oay efmeurlinn ol spypicnd chamm o by e dhuieg [fe yun

UCATESGRY OFEAPENDITOREE. | ACTUALT || ORAGINAL " GURREMT | ESTIMATE “ACTUAL ESTiATE ROTUAL ¢ s FESTENT
| &Y 1M ERTIMATE ESTRMATE MAY 2002 YEAR TO DATE Dhiar
_ o\ SFvabad C shvpomd | MAY 2002 ERTNTE | !
INPATIENT HCsR TaLE "] WIARTILO03| W154,744.896] 147,062,048 514l 240 115700350  $136,077,858  §eazsda #ili| @EEEIO0E3] 2]
MENTAL HEALTH HOSPITALS 36,154,352 30,694,361 32,687,196 1,300,804 $8,044 486 29,456,333 $34,681,734 $5,225,401 T %
OUTPATIENT HOSPITALS 85,545,731 74,159,061 TeH4T HOA | 6,133,271 8977 Gea 70,714,536 §71,449,100 $734,564 %
CLINICS 18,570,680 20,507,263 LF AE2 470 514745 1,270,752 14,944,632 §13.222 421 (81,722,211 11.90%
PHYSICIANS 121,231,871 133,881,464 128007 517 8,828,020 8,110,642 117,769,496  $112,128,366 CERBA1 1200 AT
LABS 6,064,464 6,147,295 6,140,093 466,801 524,708 5,673,291 $5.527.,062 LAE e R T 1
DRUGS 246,498,703|  286,730,491| 294,158,053 28,293,415 24,726,497 265,864,638  $255,732.946 B 10; 1) ey YL
OTHER PRACTITIONERS 15,275,872 11,555,096 15,491,278 2,512,611 1,231,856 12,978,667 $13,700,998 §7220017 S ATH,
DENTIST 22,917,233 29,343,470 29,029,973 2,334,615 2,913,751 26,695,159 26,727,023 $31.870] ' RFL
NURSING HOMES 281,627.475| 292,075,715 300,102,162 25,133,550 1,818,757 274,966,613  $276,390,446 $1,421,833 %
GROUP HOMES 47 442,068 50,112,045 44,607,683 1,894 455 2,183,855 42,713,228 $41,450,669 P T T
IOTHER CARE 119,559,800 flezialios 112,968,211 6,913,884 10,665,738 106,052,328  §106,078,484 19,158 7%
EPSDT 4,004,361 4,177,766 4,238,983 332,220 400,007 3,806,764 $3,855,007 AVTEF]_ o).0a%
MEDICARE BUY-IN 40,262,843 42,931,501 42,339,055 3,380,143 3,806,420 38,958,911 $39,354,600 EEREART( {.00%
FAMILY PLANNING 2,197,482 2,308,871 1,823,259 189,356 241,535 2,153,365 $1,574,996 ISBTRONN| 36 A6
HOME HEALTH 20,933,348 22,212,481 23,086,685 1,805,787 2,016,346 21,280,888 $21,430,465 SHAONTT| OT0R
RURAL HEALTH 24,447,227 24,883,231 26,006,175 2,771,474 2,403,851 23,234,700 $24,033,087 S¥E0. 207 | e
HOME & COMMUNITY - AGED/DISABLED 40,239,220 46,664,018 49,331,158 3,630,845 4,302,476 45,906,015 $45,404 696 (550131 4 QP
HCME & COMMUNITY - MR/DD 07,574,478| 112,153,708 120,315,797 8,801,676 10,126.452 111,306,370  $108,299,758 ($3,006,6178 i TiFs
PASARR 10,780 253,608 149,911 21,134 500 232,147 $8,300 ($222,847]  (NEAIN
PERSONAL CARE 24,841,977 26,429,712 23,505,322 1,137,101 1,013,910 22,368,222 $19,709,727 [Ennmany -1 BN
HOSPICE 1,347,397 1052 860 1,912,860 141,142 45,179 2,055,837 $1,249,066 (8808.871| 3@ amW,
TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT 12,273,989 14,623,622 10,263,325 33,966 900,366 10,220,350 $8,683,343 (81,546,018 -1511%
GROUP HEALTH PLAN 10,230 0 33,622 14,207 7,641 22,414 $48,087 $25,603 1
MANAGED GARE 56,509,604 58,242,703 61,927,147 6,081,705 5,864,003 55,845,441 59,581,428 $3,735087| = Ao
SUB-TOTAL 1,452,342,485| 1,566,903,628 1,568,082 698 123,745,596 115,362.082|  1,441,409,302  $t,422 587,502 AT i
LESS: DRUG REBATES (44,602,181 (53.052, 731 /j, a0 (6,124,753) {2715 (50.971.447) {2} 328 GBI $642.764|  (3EN
DSH PAYMENTS PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS 56,558,131 M0 4T K3E #E, FEa;0n 0 {4, g2 s 45,358,895 mn.unn.sml $14,731624| 53 afhi]
DSH PAYMENTS STATE-INSTITUTIONS 17.114 44 et TTE M - { LRI 1138 Wi LT T 1876 355 A5 TN
TOTAL | BTN 08| | N1 AN ISAT VST RERAI] 317 AR ] AL AL ShAMER S EATs, 33 (TRME|  0.a8%|



WY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERYICES TRUST FUND AND INTEREST REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2002

SFY 2002
TRAMSFER DEPQSIT INTEREST & TRUST FUND
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION (WITHDRAWAL) DSH DEPOSITS BALANCE
FRINCIPAL (WITHDRAWAL)
07/01/01 | CEFOSIT BEG BAL 5,358,862 34 5,358,862 34
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Eligibilily Expansion (106,171 34) 5,252,691 00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match 1,455,834 00) 3,796,857 00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (323 B46 00) 3473,011 00
C7/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 4 92 o, 17.08017 349009117
08/01/01 DEFOSIT | Facilibes DSH Paymeni 9,577,580 50 13,067,671 67
08/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Facililles DSH Match (1,425,436 00} 11,642,235 67
08/31/01 INTEREST | Rate AT 4 2 7 25,435 36 11,668,671 03
08/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Frivate DSH Backlog (3,290,917 0Q0) 8,377,754 03
058/01/01 DEPOSIT DSH Cost Settlement 284,388 00 8,662,142.03
09/30/01 INTEREST Rate AT 4 2 77, 33.171 86 8,695,313 89
10/01/01 DEPOSIT Spectal Appropnation 366,667 00 9.061,980 89
10/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 31 % 23,117 83 9,085,093 72
11/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match (1,317,248 680} 7,767,850 12
11/81/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (271,728 00) 7,496,122.12
11/01/01 DEPCSIT Special Appropriation 366,667 00 7,862,789 12
11/30/01 INTEREST Rate AT 31 9% 2109058 7,883.879 70
L2001 DEFPOSIT Facilities DSH Payment 5,326,517 50 13,210,397 20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Mateh Drop (5,236,000 00) 7,974,397 20
12/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667 00 8,341,064 20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (3,393,717 00) 4,947,347 20
12/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 31 %, 12577 12 4 959924 32
01/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation £00,0C0 CO 5,559.924 32
01/01/02 DERPCSIT Facilities OSH Paymenl 5,678,041 50 11,237,965 82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilihes DSH Match (1,404,180 00) 9,833,785 82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000 00) 7.215,785 32
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Special Appropriation (1 00) 7.215,784 82
01/31/02 INTEREST | Rate AT 2.7 %, 12,345 24 7,228,130 06
U42/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 600,000 00 7,828,130 D6
02/28/02 INTEREST Rate AT 26 9% 14,469 83 7,842 599 89
03/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Elgibity Expansion {385,506.00) 7,457.09389
03/01/02 DEPOSIT Spectal Appropriation 600,000 00 8,057,093 85
03/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backiog (227,313 00} 7,829,780 8%
03/31/Q2 INTEREST Rate AT22 %, 14,710 30 7.844,491 19
U4/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000 00 8,544,491 19
Q4/Q01/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Crop (2,618,000 00) 5,926,491 19
04/30/02 INTEREST Rale AT 2] %, 12,793 03 5,939,284 22
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Faeilities DSH Match (991,071 40y 4,948 212 82
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Eligtbihty Expansion (280,043 19 4 668,165 63
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlag (3.559,358.23) 1,108,811 40
05/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000 00 1,8C8,811.40
1 05/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.1 o, 9,209 80 1,818,021 20
ue/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Paymen? 4,677,363 00 6,495,384 20
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog {258,498 98} 6,236,885 22
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Hospice (203,895.31) 6,032,989491
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Spectal Appropriation 700,000 00 673298981
06/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 21 %, 34 28189 6,767,271 80
TOTALS (18,032,285 87) I 24799557 67 6,767,271 80
Page 3
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT
SFY2002

[ MONTH OF APRIL 2002 ] ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
07/01/01 05/01/02
THRU THRU SFY2002
REVENUE SOURCES 04/30/02 i 06/30/02
BEG. BAL. 7/01/01 $17,934,047 $17,934,047
MATCHING FUNDS
GENERAL REVENUE 150,839,203 29,668,384 180,507,587
LOTTERY - WAIVER 10,483,333 2,116,667 12,600,000
LOTTERY - TRANSFER 8,666,666 1,633,334 10,300,000
TRUST FUND APPROPRIATION 24,073,897 7,865,033 31,938,930
TRUST FUND BACKLOG 0 0 0
PROVIDER TAX 122,800,000 24,300,000 147,100,000
MCH TRANSFER 1,122,643 977,357 2,100,000
OTHER FUNDS 2,718,772 (618,772) 2,100,000
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 338,638,561 65.942.003 404,580,564
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,006,558,649 188,112,787 1,194,671,436

$1,345,197,210 | |

$264,054.790 | || %1,599,252,000 |

$1,343,633.345 | |

$245,085,309 |

$1,588,718,654 |

TOTAL REVENUE SQURCES |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

PROVIDER PAYMENTS i
SUB - TOTAL |

$1,563,864.504 |

] [ $10,533,345.83]

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 04/30/02 |

i$8,733,441.00)|

BALANCE [

$1,563,864-5OI EK############ " ﬂ

$1,799,904.83 |

18-Jun-02
08:44:49 PM
Y ALOTUSIMEDR2000VSUMMARY




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FCR MEDICAL SERVICES
MONTHLY FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MONTH OF APRIL 2002
FISCAL YEAR 2001-2002

CATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES ATy s TAINNENT ESTIMATE ACTUAL TR T AETTTIAL Incr/{Dec) PERCENT |
=0y i ESTIMATE S T A T APRIL 2002 ViR TO DIATS Over |
= — fLE SFY 2002 5 R - _ &Rl F0nT ESTIMATE
INPATIENT HOSPITALS $146.711.093] $154.744,896 147,062,048 $12,974,633 $9.518,608| §127.520,097 $116,555,425] (510,973,672 -8 60%
MENTAL HEALTH HOSPITALS 36,154,352 30.634,361 32,687,196 3,818,462 $2,340,521 26,225,469 $26,637,248 $411,779| 1 5?%;
OUTPATIENT HOSPITALS 65,545,731 74,159,061 76,847,808 7,629,125 9,088,000 64581265 $65,416,114 $834,849 129%
CLINICS 18,570,690 20,507,263 15,458,376 852,062 541,663 14,429,687 $11,951,669 ($2,478,218 A7 17%
PHYSICIANS 121,231,871 133,881,464 126,597,517 11,375,719 10,316,439 108,941,476 $103,017,724 ($5.923.752f  -544%
LABS 6,064,464 6,147,295 6,140,003 587,810 475,167 5,206,490 $5.002,354 (5204,136] -3 92%
DRUGS 248,498,703 286,730,491 294,158,053 33,752,772 22,893,638 237,571,223 $231,006,449 ($6.564,774f -2 78%
OTHER PRACTITIONERS 15,275.872 11,555,006 15,491,278 2,712,754 1,253,952 10,466,056 $12,469,142 $2,003,088| 19 14%
DENTIST 22,917,233 29,343,470 29,029,973 3,241,087 2,476,337 24,360,344 $23,813,278 (3547,066] -2 25%
NURSING HOMES 281,627,475 292,075,715 300,102,162 30,901,900 46,821,080 249,835,063 $274,571 689 $24,736,628 9 90%
GROUP HOMES 47,442,066 50,112,045 44,607 683 2,963,097 5,744,053 40,818,773 $30,266,814 ($1,551,859) -3 80%
OTHER CARE 119,559,800 119,298,096 112,966,211 9,298,273 9,354,554 99,138,444 $95.412,748 (63,725,696] _ -376%
EPSDT 4,094,361 4177.766 4,238,983 414,091 311,408 1,574,544 $3,455,000 {$119,544) -3 34%
MEDICARE BUY-IN 40,262,943 42,931,501 42,339,055 3,380,143 3,617,775 35,578,768 $35,548,183 ($30,585 -0 09%
FAMILY PLANNING 2,197,482 2,308,871 1,348,600 132,115 120,265 1,633,903 $1,333,461 {$300,442]  -18 35%
HOME HEALTH 20,933,348 22,212,981 23,086,685 2,256,817 2,153,854 19,475,091 $19,414,119 (560,972 _ -031%
RURAL HEALTH 24 447,227 24,883,231 26,006,175 3,199,776 2,240,105 20,463,226 $21,630,136 $1,166,810 570%
HOME & COMMUNITY - AGED/DISABLED 40,239,220 46,664,016 49,331,158 4,349,427 3,807,387 42,275,120 $41,102,220 (31,172,800 2 77%)
HOME & COMMUNITY - MR/DD 97,574,478 113,153,706 120,315,797 10,545,872 10,756,785 102,502,694 $98,173,306 ($4,329,388 -4 22%
PASARR 10,780 253,606 6,478 a7s 1,385 128,777 $7,800 ($120,977 -93 94%
PERSONAL CARE 24,841,977 26,429,712 23,505,323 1,653,839 2,503,584 21,231,121 $18,695,817 ($2,535,304 -11 94%
HOSPICE 1,347,397 1,832,660 1,603,150 43673 184,271 1,726,539 $1,203,867 {$522,652 -30 27%
TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT 12,273,989 14,623,622 10,263,325 282,970 643,434 10,195,383 $7.782.977 (32,412,416 -23 66%
GROUP HEALTH PLAN 10,239 0 33,622 11,207 7,159 11,207 $40,456 $20,249
MANAGED CARE 56,509,694 58,242,703 61,827,147 6,081,705 5.435,325 49,763,736 $53.717,425 $3,953,6890 7 94%
SUB-TOTAL 1,452,342,485| 1,566,003,628| 1,565,154,896 152,459,804 152,608,939  1,317,663,706  $1,307.225.441 ($10,438,265F -0 79%
LESS: DRUG REBATES {44,602 150} (53,052,739 (57,096,201 {7,134,879) (7.821,427 (44,B46,694) ($50,057,130 (85,210,436 1162%
DSH PAYMENTS PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS 56,558,131 60,478,526 62,769,408 0 0 45,358,894 $45,697,643 $338.748| © 5%
DSH PAYMENTS STATE-INSTITUTIONS 17,114 495 25 501 839 26,623,089 Q 0 19,126,380 $22 612 760 $3,486,389 18 23%
TOTAL [Fiani Atz [ §1dGas] 354 | JUO0T dAThas] §id6 S | $1da fB4 415 $1.337302.286  §1,325476,723]  ($11,823563] __ -0.88%]
NOTE: This reponl is based on eslimales of approved claims to be received dunng lhe year
&
09 061612002 APR_02 123
(Y



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES TRUST FUND AND INTEREST REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2002

SFY 2002
TRANSFER OEPOSIT INTEREST & TRUST FUND
DATE ACTIMITY DESCRIPTION (WITHDRAWAL) DSH DEPOSITS BALANCE
PRINCIPAL {(WITHDRAWAL)
07/01/01 DERGCSIT BEG BAL 5,358,862 M 5,358,862 34
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Eligibility Expansion {106,171 34) 5,252,691 00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Faciliies DSH Malch (1,455,834 0C) 3,796,857 00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog {323,846 0O0) 3,473,011 00
07/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 492 % 17,080 17 3,490,091 17
08/01/01 ODEFOSIT Facilties DSH Payment 8,577,580.50 13,067 671 67
08/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Match {1,435, 423G 00) 11,642,235 67
08{31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 42 % 26,435 36 11,668,671 03
08/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Privale DSH Backlog {3,250,917 00) 8,377,754 03
09/01/01 DEPOSIT DSH Cost Settlement 284,388 00 8,662,142 03
09/30/01 INTEREST | RateAT42% 33,171.86 8,695,313 89
10/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667 00 9,061,980 89
10/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 3 1 % 23117 83 9,085,098 72
11/01/01 WITHDRAVWAL Facities DSH Malch (1,317,248 60} 7,767,850 12
11/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (271,728 0 7,496,122 12
11/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667 00 7,862,789 12
11/30/01 INTEREST Rate AT 31 % 21,08058 7,883,87970
12/07/01 CEPOSIT Facilities DSH Payment 5,326,517 50 13,210,397 20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop {5,236,000 00) 7,974,397 20
12/01/D1 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667 00 8,341,084 20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog {3,393,717 C0) 4,947,347 20
12731/01 INTEREST Rate AT 31 % 12,577 12 4,959,924 32
01/01/02 DEPQOSIT Special Appropnalion 600,000 00 5,559,524 32
01/01/02 DERPOSIT Faclties DSH Payment 5,678,041 50 11,237 965 82
o1/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilites DSH Match {1,404, 180 00} 9,833,785 82
0%/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000 00} 7,215,785 82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Special Appropriation (1 00) 7,215,784 82
a1/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT27 % 12,345 24 7,228,130 06
02/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Approprialion 600,000 00 7,828,130 06
02/28/02 INTEREST Rale AT 2.6 % 14,469 83 7.842,599 89
£3/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Eligibility Expansion {385,506 0Q) 7,457,093 89
03/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 500,000 00 8,057,093 B9
03/31/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (227,313 00) 7,829,780.89
03/31/02 INTEREST | Rate AT 22 % 14,710 30 7 844 491 19
04/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000 00 8,544,491 19
04401/02 WITHDRAWAL Match Drop (2,618,000 00) 5,926,491 19
04/30/02 INTEREST Rale AT 21 % 12,783 03 5,939,284.22
05/01/02 WITHDRAVWAL Facilites 0OSH Match (991,071 40) 4,948,212 82
05/01102 WITHDRAWAL Eligibility Expansion {260,043 19) 4,668,169 63
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Private DSH Backlog (3,559,358 Z3) 1,108,811 40
05/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000 00 1,808 811 40
05731/02 INTEREST Rale AT21% 3,904 33 1.812,71593
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Facilities DSH Payment 5,139,570 00 6,852,68593
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Hospice {342,875 00) 6,609,710 93
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL Special Appropnation 700,000 00 7309,71083
0630702 INTEREST Rate AT 21 % 15,778 87 7,325,489 80
TOTALS (17,773,786 89} 25,099 276 69 7,325,489 80
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WV WORKS Caseload
w0z
County Jan Feb Mar ﬂpr May Jun
Barbour (01) 208 208| 208 l207| 20| 192
Berkeloy (02) 415 422 441 453| 445|420
Boone (03) 371 ags| 385| |av1| 41| 324
Braxton (04) 149 153 151 151 122] 117
Brooke (05) 06| 10| 07| ;e0| 85| 83
Cabell (06) 705 700| eos| ;71| 65| 633
Calhoun (07) 110 07| 11| 04| e1| 92
Clay (08) 115 109 114 | 107 | 108 | 100
Doddridge (09) 66 66 61| | 67| 57| 60
Fayette (10) 531 502 498 | ls07| 484| 461
Gilmer (11) 55 55 se| | 60 54 54
Grant (12) 44 40 s7| 13| 38| 37
Greenbrier (13) 167 169 | 1e9] j181| 141 135
Hampshire (14) 03 . 93 o7 100 94 94
Hancack (15) 198 te4| 82| 189 14| 157
Hardy (16) 49 53 8| | a9 49 50
Harrison (17) 625| 620| es0| ;e2r| 54| 562
Jackson (18) 143 139 2| 145 124] 115
Jefferson (19) 162 68| 174 l17a| 72| 186
Kanawha (20) 1279 | 1.278| 1202| 1,248| 1,168 | 1,130
Lowis (21) 179 185 190| "1905| 78| 178
Lincoln (22) 349 a33| a34| ;45| 329| 323
Logan (23) 404 378 se8 | | 301| a3ve| 364
Marlon (24) 299 295 299 295 | 268| 275




---------i-_

County Jan Feh Mar {iApr May Jun
Marshall (25) 207 307| 288| ; 203| 257 | 263
Mason (26) 266 261| 251| | 248| 252| 245
Mercer (27) 804 905| o8| | s08| 8s0| 830
Mineral (28) 100 100 100 | @3] o1 90
Mingo (29) 574 553 | 541 | 25| 23| 500
Monongalia (30) 123 121 120 | 108 108] 104
Monroe (31) 82 79 85| | o3| 87| 80
Morgan (32) 85 06 o3| . 95| 95| 88
McDowell (33) 864 g30| e18| | sos| sos| 762
Nicholas (34) 156 156 156 | 1 158 | 153 | 138
| onio (35) 308| 286| 283| i 282| 272| 258
Pendleton (36) 37 32 33 31 25 24
Pleasants (37) 49 51 52 45 44 38
Pocahontas (38) 26 27 a1|, 36| 30| 29
Preston (39) 125 125 132| ¢ 125| 25| 105
Putnam (40) 169 185 178 | | 170 140 131
Ralelgh (41) 700| 705 713) & 7186| 671| 646
Randolph (42) 113 118 i20| ¢ 128 10| 111
Ritchie (43) 65 62 65 64| 56| 54
Roane (44) 119 123 132 |+ 124 106 101
Summers (45) 165 158 aza| | 74| 71| 178
Taylor (48) 98 o7 oa| | e7| 73| 74
Tucker (47) 28 26 24| 26| 23| 20
Tyler (48) 38 36 3Bl 32 33 31
Upshur (49) 316 314| 300| 302| 267 255
Wayne (50) 504 ss2| 554 | : 551| 523 507
Webster (51) 181 182 17| | 175| 84| 160
li
2 :

R T




County

Jan

Feb

Mar

May

Jun

Woetzel (52)

113

112

109

100

85

Wirt (53)

43

45

46

42

45

Wood (54)

750

760

785

707

688

Wyoming (55)

404

3N

406

390

382

Total

14,694

14,578

14,639

13,650

13,142

---------i-_




|V 574 cases cu

v 4,366 Child On
the WV woaxﬁ

before moving

v 120 cases In

v 1,459 cases
$100 monthly

T2

ly Cases—paronts are not in the hom

with a relative, br parents are in the home, recelve SS|

ich the parents areliexclude;d from th
were convicted of a drug related felony after August%

/ 1,614 adults regelving WY WORKS are employed.

L

payment.

ntly recelving WV WORKS received
West Virginia.

e Medicald but doi:not receive Food

o Food Stamps but adults do not

e July 1, 2000.

Characteristics of the Current WV WORKS Caseload

and chlldren are living
and are excluded from

TANF in another state

payment because they

2, 1998,

mml
ive Medicaid.

lve the Marriage I'gi':centive. The Incentive was Increased to
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Supportive Services Payments: Types and Amounts
June 2002

Type Current WV { Former WV | Number of Average Total Amount
WORKS : | WORKS Payments Payment

Clothing: Work or dress clothing when there is a verified $91,403 $33,006 827 $152 $125,308
offer of employment or short term tralning. $600 /ifetime

Collateral: tems Include grooming oxXpensas, tost fees | $12,120 3314 220 72 $45-:839
and other expenses related to employment.  $750
Iifefime

Car Repalr: For personally owned vehicles; includes $193,628 $58,238 527 $478 $251,865
tires, muffiers, or brakes necessary to pass state
Inspection, state Inspection stickers, license plates,
vehlcle insurance, and driver’s education clagses. Funds
@ cannot be used to purchase a vehicle. §7,800 lifetime

Contract Tralning: A training contract may:be written $1.679 $150 g $2023 $1.829
when training is not avallable on a no-cest basis and the
training will be provided to an individual or a group of
participants. There is an expectation that the individuals
will be able to find employment when they successfully
complete the fraining course, $5,000 yoar

Commoercial Driver's License: Payment to purchase $150 $0 1 $150 $150
license. 3300 lifetime

T BriveriChauffeurs L1cahss; Doas ot inclids paymant | * ===~
for test required due to treffic violations or classes
required for DUI convictions. $60 lifetime

:

——f-: o= = $—150:: —i—ii——— :::\B.—_ TTi== :-.::::$25:-:::::: == ::::ﬁa? Sio=orc

Employer Incentive: Agreements between employers $5,319 $588 17 $347 $5,007
and local DHHR offices placing WV WORKS recipients
In jobs. Employers are reimbursed ¥ of the employese's
wages for the first 200-800 work hours under these
contrects.




}

Type Current WV | Former WV | Number of Average Total Amount
WORKS WORKS Payments Payment

Professional License: When the cost of the license s $1,860 $300 12 $188 $2,260
not pald by the employer or s not Included in the cost of .

a tralning course, and obtaining the license Is part of the
course completion. $300 lifetime

Relocation: When there is 2 veriﬂe_d_ Effer of 527,377 $21,250 41 $1,186 $48,627

employment, the family can be refocated to-a different
state, a different area of the state, or to the same area [f
the move reduces trave! tima to one hour or less.

$1,500 lifetime

Tools/Equipment When needed for a verified offer of $10,624 $8,562 62 $311 $19,256
employment or for specialized tralning. $1,000 lifetime

Transportation: Payments are made based on miles $622,387 $277,1¢4 5427 $147 $790,581
- travaled to employment or a work activity when thereIs a
cost Involved. Public transportetion ls reimbursed at
actual cost

. (2-40 miles-$5 day; 40+ -$8) $200 month iimit
.| Vehlele Insurance: Payment for vehicle Insurance $35,767 $0,736 179 $254 $45,603
premium. Does not include vehicle insurance premlum
for vehicles leased through WV WHEELS as vendor Is

responsible for payment as part of the leasa.
$800 lifatime

_______DUI ﬁéﬂﬁﬁf:—c-_:E—B_—'—‘étgﬂ—”--ﬁ:U-—f-eﬁs—tﬁﬁment—— — ﬁfﬁ]—.ﬁm—frs—_ b-— — ::$‘1—'_g1.8 =—==z:=— ;:s-zsﬂ. dom—mm = =y cimm ::-;:H‘rl::_::: == -z ::$2ﬁ;68_1_—_—;: — iz —=
llcense which have been revoked due to substance ’
abuse. Includes DUl classss, license reinstatement fees,
new llcanse, tgnitlon Interlock system. Does not include
fines, treatment programs or tests for drug and alcohol
use. $500 lifetime

Total $905,060 $413,437 7,339 $180 $1,318,497




---------ﬁ_

Length of Time on Assistancie

Number

of Months

Num;!ber of Cases

12 months or less

3,204

13-24

2,541

25-36

1,607

37-48

904

49-60

461

Total

8,617

Does not include chi

6/02

id only cases.
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IRKS Closures Dus to Expliration of 60 Months
!

Month

Number of Clq!;:sures

12/01 | 108
1/02 I 40
2102 . 23

3/02

29

4/02

i 21

5/02

| %

6/02

L 44

Total

290
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WV WORKS Caseloadi
2002 i
County January | February Manir.lh April May
Barbour (01) 208 | 208 06| 207 203
Berkeley (02) 415 422 241 453 | 445
Boone (03) 71|  3es| ses| 371|341
Braxton (04] 149 53| 451|151 122
Brooke (05) 106 110 107 90 85
Cabell (06) 705 700 695 714 665
Calhoun (07) 110 107 +1 11 104 91
Clay (08) 115 109 114 107 106
Doddridge (09) 66 66 ' 61 67 57
Fayette (10) 531 502 498 507 | 484
Gilmer (11) 55 55| 158 60| 54
Grant (12) 44 ] % 36 36
Greenbrier (13) 167 69| neo| 161 141
Hampshire (14) 03 93 o7 100 94
Hancock (15) 198 194 182 189 164
Hardy (16) 49 53 | 48 49 49
Harrison (17) 625 620| b3o| e27| 574
Jackson (18) 143 130 42| 45| 124
Jefferson (19) 162 168 174 174 172
Kanawha (20) 1279 1278|102 | 1,248 1,168
Lewis (21) 179 185 o0 95| 178
Lincoln (22) 349 333 1334 345 320
Logan (23) 404 ars| i388| 301| 378
Marion (24) 299 205 %!299 205 | 268

|
|

|
b




]
County January | February | March ” April May

Marshall (26) 297 307 288| 203| 257
Mason (26) 266 261| 251 248|252
Mercer (27) 804 o05| o926 908| 880
Mineral (28) 100 100 100 93 91
Mingo (29) 574 553 541 525 523
Monongalia (30) 123 121 120| 108 108
Monroe (31) 82 79 85 03 87
Morgan (32) 85 96 93 95 95
McDowell (33) 864 g30| 818| 80s| 806
Nicholas (34) 156 158 158 158 153
Ohio (35) 308 286 | 283| 282| 2m
Pendieton (36) 37 32 33 31 25
Pleasants (37) 49 51 52 45 44
Pocahontas (38) 26 27 31 36 30
Preston (39) 125 125 132 125 125
Putnam (40) 169 185 178 170 140
Raleigh (41) 700 705 713 716 671
Randolph (42) 113 118 120 128 110
Ritchle (43) 65 62 65 64 56
Roane (44) 119 123 132 124 106
Summers (45) 165 158 174 7a| A7
Taylor (45) o8 o7 04 87 73
Tucker (47) 28 26 24 26 23
Tyler (48) 38 36 35 32 33
Upshur (49) 316 314 30! 302| 267
Wayne (50) 584 552 554 551 523
Webster (51) 181 182 77| 175|164

|

2

i

A




County

January

Fabruary

April

May

Woetzel (52)

113

112

112

100

Wirt (53)

43

45

45

42

Wood (54)

750

760

788

707

Wyoming (55)

404

391

388

390

Total

14,578

14,512

13,650

14,694
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Characteristics of the cifun-ent WV WORKS Caseload

living with

109 cases [n which the parems are excluded fro

they were ¢
423 cases
1,013 ca

1,729 case?

to $100 manthly effective July 1, 2000, ;

1,749 adulfs recelving WV WORKS are employed.

4

Only Cases—parenls are not In the hom
relative, or parents are In the home,
m the WV WORKS payment. g

me and chlildren are
ive S8l and are

urrently recelving WV WORKS recelved TANF In another state

the payment because

nvicted of a drug rolated folony aﬁ:aé August 22, 1996.

Ive Medicald bu'it do not receive Faod Stamps.

recelve Food Stamps but adults do npt recelve Medlicaid.

receive the Marrlage Inoenthre The
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Supportive Services Payments: Types and Amounts
May 2002

- BE aE I 98 |

Type

Curroent WV
WORKS

Former WV
WORKS

Number of
Payments

Average
Payment

Total Amount

Clothing: Work or dress clothing when there Is a verified
offer of employment or short term trzining. 3600 year

$114,584

$32,152

029

$158

$146,736

5
3

Collateral: Iltems INnclude grooming expenses, test fees
and other expenses related to employment. 3300 year

$21,264

E!
&

Car Repalr: For personally owned vehicles; Includes
tires, mufflers, or brakes necessary to pass state
Inspection, state Inspection stickers, license plates,
vehlcle insurancs, and driver’s education classes. Funds
cannot be used to purchase a vehicle. $7,500 lifetime

$208,470

5

Contract Trainlng: A tralning contract may be written
when training is not avallable on a no-cost basis and the
training will be provided to an individual or a group of
participants. There Is an expectation that the Individuals
will be able to find employment when they successfully
complete the fraining course. 35,000 year

$2,606

$150

11

$251

$2,756

Commercial Driver's License: Payment to purchase
license. $600 lifetime

Driver/Chauffeurs License: Does not include payment

[ for fest Tequired due fo trafic violations or claasssT =

required for DUI convictions. $120 lifetime

Employer Incentive: Agreements between employers
and local DHHR offices placing WV WORKS reclplents
in jobs. Employers are reimbursed % of the employee’s
wages for the first 200600 work hours under these
contracts.

Professlonal License: When the cost of the license is
not pald by the employer or is not Included in the cost of
a training course, and obtaining the licanse Is part of the
course completion. $600 lifetime

$1,115

3105

1}

$11

$1,220
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Type Current WV | Former WV | Numbar of Average Total Amount
WORKS WORKS Payments Payment .
Relocatlon: When there is a verifled offer of $12,846 $9,286 18 $1.230 $22,131

employment, the famlly can be relocated to a different

state, a different area of the state, or to the same area if

the move reduces travel time to ons hour or less.
$1,500 yoar

Tools/Equipment: When needed for a verified offer of $10,899 $6,382 51 $341 $17,381
employment or for specialized training. $1,000 year

Transportation: Payments are made based on miles 677,986 $302,047 6,104 $161 $980,033
traveled to employment or a work activity when thereis a
cost Involvad, Public transportation is reimbursed at.
actual cost.

(2-40 miles-$10 day; 40+ -$16) $400 month limit

Vehlcle Insurance: Payment for vehicle insurance $44,644 $11,928 212 $267 $56,572
d premium. Does not include vehicle Insurance premium
for vehicles leased through WV WHEELS as vendor Is
responsible for payment as part of the lease.

$500 lifetime

DUI offenses: Costs ralated to relnstatement of driver's $1,285 $0 5 $253 51,265
licanse which have bean revoked due to substance
abuse. Includes DUI clagses, license reinstatement fees,
new license, ignition interlock system. Does not include
=== - |fines; ireatment pregrams-ortestsfor-drug-and-aleohol - - — - o e e o b
use. 3800 lifetime Y

Total $1,100,762 $437,511 8,205 $187 $1,538,273

[ [—— o e [ N e i et e e e er

Lo g o I I N L R |
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Length of Time on Assistance

Number

of Months

Numi}er of Cases

12 months or less : 3,303
13-24 i 2,609
25-36 | 1,563
37-48 932
49-60 483
Total | 8,890

Does not include chils

5/02

d only cases.

:
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VORKS Closures Due to Expiration of ?o Months
. !

Month

Number of ¢Iosurm

12/01

1 108

1102

T

2/02

23

3/02

| 29

4/02

21

5/02

i 25

Total

246
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Colin Anderson Center |
Summary Report — July 2oq2

The Colin Anderson Center (Center) was successfully closed on April 3, 1998. The
Department of Health and Human Resources (Department) has completed all
required monitoring for persons who left the Center. |

Seventy-eight people were discharged from the Center |nto community settings in
West Virginia, and one person was discharged from Ruby Memorial Hospital to
Lakin Hospital. T e individual who was discharged to Lakin Hospital expired four

months after admission. i

Two people were discharged to ouf-of-state placements at the request of their legal
representatives. One of those individuals returned to West Virginia and resides at
Pinecrest Hospital at the reguest of their legal representative

Twelve people hav died (all due to natural causes) since belng discharged from the
Center. N

|.
Therefore, su:ty—suL( people continue to recelve sewlces and supports in West
Virginia commuth . Twenty people receive residential services in an ICF/MR
facility. The ICF/MR facilities are between six and eight bed homes. Forty-six
people receive residential services through the Home and Community-Based MR/DD
Waiver Program. {ome and Community-Based reSIdentiaI services are between
one and four bed homes. f
||
All those discharged from the Center receive day habnl#atlon services from day
programs, community-based day programs, volunteeﬂng,eenlorcenters supported
employment and competitive employment. i
Sixty-six people have had compllance clocks successfully completed. The
compliance clock is the list of services identified prior to discharge by Center staff
and communlty s%! as needed services for the IndmduelL Each compliance clock
service is required to complete eighteen consecutive rnonths of service. Zero
compliance clocks{ remain active. The Department co Fnues to monitor, on an
individual basis, those who were discharged from the Colin Anderson Center.
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Colin Anderson Center i
Summary Report - July 2002

Date of Closure: April 3, 1998 i

Divislon of Developmental Dlsabllltles
sau for Behavioral Health and Health Faclllﬁes

Status I Total
Number Discharged|in Community Settings 78
Number Discharged in Medical Settings ii 1
Total Number of Individuals Discharged : 79
Total Number of Inflividuals Deceased Since Discharge | 12

(all due to natural causes) |'

!

Number in ICF/MR Group Homes (6-8 Beds) i| 20
Number in MR/DD Waiver Residences (1-4 beds) 46
Total Currently in Community Settings. || 66
Number of Individugls with Compliance Clocks™* Closed .| 66
Number of Individué'ls with Compliance Clocks* Open ' 0
Total Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* ; 66

*A compliance clock

discharge as need

s a list of services an individual's treatment team identified prior to
1 services for the individual. In order for'a compliance clock to be

closed, all of the ide tified services must be provided for a pen&d of eighteen consecutive
months Zero compliance clocks remain active.

o
gl
ih
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The Colin Anderso
Department of He
required monitorin

Seventy-eight peop
West Virginia, and

Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report — June 2002

i
Center (Center) was successfully closed on April 3, 1998. The
Ith and Human Resources (Department) has completed all
for persons who left the Center. §

le were discharged from the Center inio community settings in
one person was discharged from Ruby Memorial Hospital to

Lakin Hospital. Th? individual who was discharged to Lakin Hospital expired four
months after admission. I

Two people were di
representatives. O

charged to out-of-state placements at;;“the request of their legal
e of those individuals returned to West Virginia and resides at

Pinecrest Hospital at the request of their legal representatiive.

I
Twelve people havwdied (all due to natural causes) since bging discharged from the
| I

Center.

Therefore, sixty-sij people continue to receive servicesy and supports in West
Virginia commun'/l'ftgg Twenty people receive residential services in an ICF/MR

facility. The ICF.
people receive resi
Waiver Program.

R facilities are between six and eighi"t bed homes. Forty-six

ntial services through the Home and Community-Based MR/DD

ome and Community-Based residential services are between
1

one and four bed homes.

programs, commun
employment and

Sixty-six people
compliance clock i

-based day programs, volunteering, senior centers, supported

mpetitive employment.

All those discharged from the Center receive day habiliﬂé:tion services from day
|
ave had compliance clocks succegsfully completed. The

the list of services identified prior to discharge by Center staff

and community staff as needed services for the individual.; Each compliance clock

service is required

to complete eighteen consecutive months of service. Zero

compliance clocks yemain active. The Department contjnues to monitor, on an
individual basis, thgse who were discharged from the Colin Anderson Center.
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Colln Anderson Center "
Summary Report - June 2002 i
Division of Developmental Disabilities
Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health;Facilltles

Date of Closure: April 3, 1998

Status | ! _ Total

Number Discharg%d in Community Settings 78

Number Dischargé!d in Medical Settings 1

Total Number of llndlvlduals Discharged 79

Total Number of Individuals Deceased Since Dlscharge 12
{(all due to natural causes) i;

Number in ICFIMI# Group Homes (6-8 Beds) l 20
Number in MR/DE} Waiver Residences (1-4 beds) : 46
Total Currently In Community Settings 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Closed " 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Open II 0
Total Number of [ndividuals with Compliance Clocks* ' 66

| I
*A compliance clo is a list of services an individual’s treatment team identified prior to
discharge as needed servicas for the individual. In order for a compliance clock to be
closed, all of the tdi)ntlﬁed services mustbe provided for a penod of eighteen consecutive
months. Zero compliance clocks remain active. H




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
OYise of the Logislative Aaddlo,

Budgol ivisiss:
7, Rooen 332-Wkesd Wing
1900 Kanawha Blod, Catl
Charlesbon. WU 25305-0550
I FLTHETO

MEMORANDUM

To: Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Honorable Senator Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

From: Ellen Clark, CPA <«
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Cffice

Date: July 12, 2002

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of May 31, 2002, (FY 2002)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the period ended May 31,2002 from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our c¢ffice by
the West Virginia Lottery Commissicn. The results are as
follows:

Lottary Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts were 42.31% ABOVE
the preceding July - May of fiscal year 2000-2001. This number
does not include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit
for July- May 2002 was $291,421,000.00; for the previous fiscal
year, July - May 2001 it was $186,300,000.00. Expressed as a
percentage, gross profit is 55.92% higher in 2001-2002 than in
fiscal year 2000-200l.

Joinsk Commitiee on Governument and Finance



Net Income:

Net income for months of July - May 2002 was $282,731,000.00;
the previcus fiscal year it was $170,275,000.00 This is an
increase of 66.04%.

Oparating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of § 282,731,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2001-2002, This is on an accrual basls
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon

actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the

lettery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services

$ 38,361,000.00

Department of Education

$ 34,737,000.00

Educational Broadcasting
Authority

2,600,000.00

Library Commission

9,752,000.00

Higher Education-Central
Qffice

39,679,000.00

Tourism

$ 12,870,000.00

Department of Natural
Resocurces

6,503,000.00

Division of Culture and
History

7,531,000.00

Department of Fducation and
Arts

$ 7,652,000.00

State Building Commission

S 9,848,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 18,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$187,533,000.00




Excess Lottery Fund General Revenue 33,119,000.00
Voterans Instant Ticket Fund 1,098,000.00

VIDEC LOTTERY TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund $15,533,000.00
Veterans Memorial Archives $100,000.00
John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund $20,000.00
Department of Administration $5,338,000.00
SUBTOTAL VIDECO LOTTERY $20,991,000.00
TRANSFERS :

TOTAL TRANSFERS OF CASH ) *$242,741,000.00

* CASH BASIS
Actual accrual based accounting FY 2002: $282,731,000.00.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committee on Government Finance
(4 AN
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Director . A é-‘ﬂ'?ﬂ‘{“’”"ﬁ- 7
/1’_\'
RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Opérations

Month Ending May 31, 2002

DATE:  June 19, 2002

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending May 31, 2002 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $84,105,669 for the month of May.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $22,426,997 were made for the month of May to the designated state
agencies per House Bill 101, 102, Veterans' Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The
amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on page 13 of the attached financial statements.

‘The number of active lottery retailers as of May 31, 2002, was 1632.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of the
House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions conceming the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the

Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, T would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the Lottery
with them.

JCM{t
Attachment

Brian Kastick, Cabinet Secretary - Tax & Revenue ) )
John Perdue, Treasurer JUN 14 ?HBZ ’
Glen B. Gainer 111, Auditor e et
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission MANABER

pc: Honorable Bob Wise ﬂ:

savivicvlottentcom
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE ELEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2002

(Expressed in Thonsands)
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2002 2001 2002 2001
Lottery revemies
On-line games $ 8161 7,203 $ 106837 § 78,448
Instant games 9,173 6,853 86,425 68,344
Recetrack video lottery 56,296 42 845 541,547 394,471
Limited video lotiery 10,475 - 35,462 -
84,105 56,901 770,271 541,263
Direct Cosls
Commissions
On-line games 510 450 6,680 4,905
Instant ganes 573 428 5,403 4,272
Racetrack video lotlery 26,752 27,960 328912 257,776
Limited video loftery 7,186 - 24,326 -
35,021 28,838 365,321 266,953
Prizes
On-line prizes 4,121 3,620 53,119 39,266
Instant prizes 6,235 4,757 58,607 46,695
10,356 8377 111,726 85,961
Ticket Cosls 195 145 1,803 1,449
Total Direct Cosls 45,572 37,360 478,850 354,363
Gross profit 38,533 19,541 291,421 186,900
QOpcrating expenses
Vendor fess and costs 701 560 7,645 5,872
Advertising and promotions 718 496 7,408 6,510
Wages end related benefits 363 237 3,124 2,228
Telecommunicalions 326 393 3,299 2,929
Coutractual arx professional 123 189 1,779 1,430
Rental 54 32 528 342
Depreciation and asiartization 62 48 635 454
Other gencral expenses 64 31 800 483
2,411 1,986 25,219 20,248
Other Operafting Income 3,854 502 15,058 1,101
Operating Income 39,976 18.057 281,260 167,753
Nonoperating income(expenss)
Investroent income 276 358 1,891 3,021
Interest expense (35) (58} (420) (499)
241 300 1,471 2522
Income before nonoperating distributions 40,217 18,357 282,731 170,275
Nonspesatin g, distributions to the State of West Virginia 40,217 18.357 282,731 170275
Net income - - - -
Retained eamings, beginoing of period 250 250 250 250
Retained earnings, end of period $ 250 % 250 8 250 § 250

The accompanying noles are an inlegral
part of these financial stalements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE ELEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2002

{Expressed in Thousands)
2002
Cash received from customers $ 783,116
Cash paid to employees 3,129)
Cash paid to suppliers (28,286)
Other operating cash paymenis (478,751)
Net cash provided by (used for) operaling activities 272,950
Cash flows from noncapital financing aclivities
Transfers to the State of West Virginia (242,741)
Deferred jackpot prize obligalions and related interest paid (1,403)
Cash used in noncapilal financing activities (244,144)
Cash flows from capilal and related financing acitivities
Purchase of fixed assets (699)
Cash flows from investing activilies
Maturities of investmenits held in trust 1,426
Investment earnings received 1,966
Cash provided by investing activities 3,392
Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 31,499
Cash and Cash Equivalents - beginning of period 101,966
Cash and Cash Bquivalents - end of period $ 133,465

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial stalements.

$

$

2001

542,364

(2,235}
(13,647)

{353,661)
172,821

(148,202)
(1,403)

(149,603)

(2,189

1,426
2,411

3,837

24,864

62,630
87,494



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(Expressed in Thousands)
May 31, June 30,
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 133465 $ 101,966
Accounts receivable 10,331 8,118
Ticket Inventory 472 692
Other assets 826 1,169
Tolal current assefs 145,094 111,945
Leasehold improvements and equipment 4,912 4,213
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,942) (2,308)
1,970 1,905
Investments held in trust 5,535 6,568
Tolal assets $ 152599 §$ 120418
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accrued nonoperating distributions lo the
State of West Virginia $ 112407 % 86,972
Estimated prize claims 12,469 9,907
Accounts payable 2,252 1,532
Other accrued liabilities 20,184 15,737
Total current liabilities 147,312 114,148
Deferred jackpot prize obligations 5,037 6,020
Fund equity
Retained earnings 250 250
Total liabilities and fund equity $_ 152,599 3 120418

The accompanying noles are an integral
part of Lhese financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund,” a
component unit of the State of West V:rguna. The purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a
state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission (Commission) and a director.
The Commniission, consisting of seven members, and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under
the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to
select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and
to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty
to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of
45 percent of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be transferred to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are discretely presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below. These policies were
applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lotiery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary type enterprise fund. In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
which requires recognition of revenue when eamed and expenses when incurmred. As permitted by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Proprictary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that' Use- Proprietary - Fund
Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)

statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such
FASD statements or interpretations.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS ~ The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. Retailers and bonded agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve
as the primary distribution channe] for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related

6



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning &
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game, HOT LOTTO, a muld-
state “lotto™ game, Cash25 “lotto” game, Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games, and Travel, a daily “keno”
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the mate of six and one quarter
percent of gross sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross
sales may be paid from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is
credited against prize costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that
include prize shares on winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they
cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not
be able to order additional instant tickels if payment has not been made for the previous billing period,
while an agent's on-line terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No
one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable,
Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The keyboard operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins or tokens to place
bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or used for replay
in the coin operated games. The video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or
credits, at a stipulated rate of total béts played, and prize expense is nefted against total video credits
played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions.

Racetrack video lottery legislation has established specific requirements for video lottery and imposed
cerlain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to horse and dog
racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any licensed
racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line lottery games. Under the terms of the agreement the Lottery pays a
percentage of gross revenues for the processing and maintenance of the games.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Cash and cash equivalents consist of interest-earning deposits with
the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost,

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities, and promotional items for which re-sale is not intended.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating
lease, its office and warehouse facilities. A portion of these facilities are subleased to the Lottery’s
game vendors. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be
cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the eleven months ended May 31, 2002 and May 31,
2001 approximated $529,344 and $341,658, respectively. Sublease rental income for the eleven months
ended May 31, 2002 and May 31, 2001 approximated $95,084 and $94,919, respectively.

Leasehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised principally of office fumishings and
equipment necessary to administer lottery games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the
straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $404,000 and $351,000 for fiscal years 2001 and
2000, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences
for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but
unused vacation. In accordance with State personnel! policies, employees vest in unused sick leave only
upon retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for

post-retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of
determining retirement benefits.

NOTE 3. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments”. This statement establishes financial
reporting standards for state and local governments by revising the basic financial statement
requirements and also requiring a management’s discussion and analysis to intreduce the basic financial
statements and to provide an analytical overview of the entity’s financial activities. The Lottery intends
to adopt the provisions of this statement for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002, which is consistent
with the State of West Virginia’s planned adoption period. Because the Lottery is an enterprise fund, the

adoption of GASB Statement No. 34 is not expected to have a materal effect on the financial
statemnents.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the West Virginia Legislature approved House Bill 102,
which included the Limited Video Lottery Act. Under this bill, up to 9,000 video lottery terminals will
be placed in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement. These licensed retailers must
hold a qualifying permit for the sale on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has
been charged with the administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The addition of
these responsibilities in future years is expected to generate a substantial increase in video lottery
revenues and related expenses, including commission, personnel and administrative.

House Bill 102 also contains language that changes, for fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2001,
the State’s share of racetrack video lottery revenue as well as the distribution percentage paid to
racetracks and one other private entity associated with the racing industry (See Note 7) after the net
terminal income benchmark amount for fiscal year ending June 30, 2001 has been met.

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investrnent Management Board (IMB)
follows (in thousands):

May 31, 20 June 30, 2001
Amount on deposit with the IMB $133.465 £101.966

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained
in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with ovemight notice.

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery®s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended May 31, 2002 were $4,715,647 and $73,119,511 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $2,410,141 and $36,460,105.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended May 31, 2002 were $362,382 and $587,126 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $180,670 and $282,752.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $52,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL prize reserve fund. These funds can only be unsed at the discretion of the respective
MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes
part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group
members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves the MUSL.. At May 31, 2002 the
POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a balance of $77,000,000 of which the Lottery’s share was

$2,979,140. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the
related sales have occurred.

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates that sixty-six percent (66%) of racetrack video lottery
revenues, net of prizes (gross terminal income) and lottery administrative costs (such costs limited to 4%
of revenues), shall be allocated, in lieu of commissions, to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities
associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county govemnments (2%). The remaining
income (34% of gross terminal revenues less administrative costs) from racetrack video lottery shall be
made available for transfers to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent

State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West
Virginia."

The Racetrack Vidéo Lottery Act was amended in 1999 and requires for fiscal years beginning July 1,
1999 the local county government share (2%) be split 50-50 with incorporated municipalities for certain
tracks after the effected tracks have met their fiscal year 1999 net terminal revenue benchmark.

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was further also amended in 2001 and requires for fiscal years
beginning on or after July 1, 2001 that each tracks share be reduced to 42% and the regular purse fund 10
8% after each tracks net terminal revenue has reached the [iscal year 2001 net terminal revenue
benchmark. In addition, after the fiscal year 2001 benchmark is met, the 4% for administrative costs is to
be transferred to the excess lottery revenue fund; a 10% surcharge is deducted (58% will be transferred
to the state excess lottery revenue fund and 42% will be held by the Lottery in a separate capifal
reinvestment fund) from gross terminal revenue. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be
distributed to each racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe;
otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund. A summary

of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended May 31, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Cumrent  Month Year- to -Date

2002 2001 2002 2001
Total credits played $661,358 $503,776 $6,328,884 $4,629,194
Credits (prizes) won (605,062) (460,931) (5,787,335) (4,234,723)
Gross terminal income $56,296 $42.845 $541,549 $324,471
Administrative costs - (482) (17,524) {3,898)
Excess Lottery Fund (2,252) - (4,138) -
Net Terminal Income $54,044 $42.363 $519,887 $390,573
Less distribation to agents (26,752) (27,960) (328,912) (257,177)
Racetrack video lottery revenues $27,292 $14,403 $190,975 $132,796

A summary of video lottery revenues accrued or deferred for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

May 31, 2002 Year-to Date

Lottery Fund $ - $130,125
Excess Lottery Fund 23,077 36,779
Capital Reinvestment Fund 2,270 3,618
Tourism Promotion Fund 1,459 15,338
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F."Jack™ Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 486 4,995

Total wansfers $27,292 $190,975

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

The Limited Video Lottery legislation stipulates that two percent (2%) of gross terminal income be
deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs. Then, thirty percent (30%) of gross profits
are to be transferred to the excess lottery fund. The remaining 70% of gross profit is paid to retailers
and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, these amounts are recorded as limited video lottery
commissions in the financial statements. A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month
ended May 31, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
Total credits played 118,493 $385,531
Credits (prizes) won {108,018) (350,069)
Gross terminal income $10,475 $35,462
Administrative costs (209 (709)
Gross Profit $10,266 $34,753
Commissions (7,186) (24,321
Limited video lottery revenues $3,080 $10,426

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, retained eamings of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000.
Therefore, the Lottery periodically transfers surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from racetrack
video lottery, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2002 the State Legislature budgeted $186,562,158 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. The enabling
legislation specifies that required payments to the West Virginia State Building Commission and School
Building Authority for debt service have priority for payment in instances when estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all budgeted distributions. During the month ended May 31, 2002

the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $38,271,887. The Lottery
does not have a legally adopted annual budget.

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 7. As of May 31, 2002
the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $365,416.

‘The Racetrack Video Lottery Act stipulates that video lottery revenue will be distributed as follows:
Lottery Fund distributions as specified in the State budget (30%); Tourism Promotion Fund (3%); and
the Veterans Memorial Fund, the Veterans Memorial Archives, the John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund, or the

Department of Administration (1%). A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies
to conform with the legislation follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(confinued)

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS May 31, 2002 Year-to-Date
Lottery Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services $ - $38.361
Department of Education - 34,737
Educational Broadc¢asting Authority - 2.600
Library Commission - 9752
Higher Education-Central Office - 39.679
Tourism - 12.870
Natural Resources - 6,503
Division of Culture & History - 7.531
Department of Education & Arts - 7.652
Building Commission " 0.848
School Building Authority - 18.000
Total Lottery Fund - $187,533
Excess Lottery Fund:
General Revenue Fund 20,004 33,119
Total Excess Lottery Fund $20,004 $33,119
Total Budgetary distributions: $20,004 $220,652
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $224 $1,008

Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1,649 15,533
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 550 5,338
Total 2,199 20,991
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) 22,427 242,741
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (109,171) (86,971)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 126,961 126,961
‘Total nonoperating distributions to the State of $40,217 $282,731

Wes! Virginia



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lurnp sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through May 31, 2002, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on
the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize awards is calculated using
the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of the present value of
the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands:

May 31, 2002 June 30, 2001
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $4.861 $5,784
Imputed interest accrued _176 230
Total Deferred Jackpot Prize Award Obligations $5.037 26,020

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separale trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market prices
for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Govemor, State
Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed
by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retirement systems
it administers, which can be obtained from Consalidated Public Retirement Board, Building S, Room
1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFTTS (continued)

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service are eligible for
retirement benefits as established by state statute. Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in
the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two percent of the employee’s final average salary,
multiplied by the number of years of the employee's credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 9.5% of covered employees’ salaries io the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required conftributions are actuarially determined; however actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate values. The Lottery and employees
contributions, for the period ending May 31, 2002 are as follows (in thousands) :

ay 31, 2002 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions (9.5%) $50 $244
Employee contributions (4.5%) 11 105
Total contributions $61 $349

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage fo, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on its operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims Jiabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION FUND (WCF})

West Virginia operates an exclusive state-managed Workers’ Compensation Insurance Fund (WCE),
which means that private insurance companies cannot offer coverage to employers. In accordance with
Chapter 23 of the Workers’ Compensation Law (the Law), generally, every employer who has a payroll
must have coverage except for employers in the agricultural industry with five or fewer employees,
volunteer organizations, domestic workers and employers qualifying for territorial coverage. WCF's
general objective is to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in
the ‘course of and growing out of employment. West Virginia Code §21A-3 established the
Compensation Programs Performance Council (the Performance Council) to oversee the unemployment
compensation system and the workers’ compensation system. The Performance Council is responsible
for recommending legislation and establishing regulations designed to ensure the effective
administration and financial viability of WCF; approval of base premium rates and analyzing
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

opportunities for internal operational improvements. The WCF risk pool retains all risk related to the
compensation of injured employees under the program.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death, Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and

active employees vs. retired employees. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime
for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage 1o the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individnals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer,
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
31 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party lability claims.

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Lottery was named, among other parties, in a civil action filed on July 19, 2001, whereby a request
for a preliminary injunction was made by a group of plaintiffs which requested the Lottery discontinue
all video lottery operations as a result of the passage of House Bill 102, which included the Limited
Video Lottery Act {see Note 4), which was enacted and became effective April 21, 2001. The United
States District Court of Southern West Virginia, by order dated August 31, 2001, dismissed the case for
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (continued)
lack of jurisdiction. On September 24, 2001, the plaintiffs appealed this order in the United States Court

of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit. The financial statements of the Lottery have not been adjusted for the
effect of this matter, if any, as the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome is not determinable.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of tho Logislalive Rudilor
Badgel Divisior
Luilding 1, Rooe 332-thest Wing
1900 Kanawla Bod, Latt
Charleston, WU 25305-0590
JO4-FET-48T0
To: Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Froms:

Date:

Re:

Honorable Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Finance

Ellen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office
July 14, 2002

West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly reports of the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund we received from the Bureau of Employment

Programs.

For the eleven month{May 2002) of year 2001-2002, the trust fund
cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2001 |$237,250,143.78

Receipts July 1, 2001 thro May 31, 2002

5200,526,721.73
Disbursements July 1 thro May 31, 2002 $146,232,750.99
Balance May 31, 2002 $291,544,114.58

(This balance is $ 47,605,205.35 higherx than at same time
period in the last fiscal year.)

Jaint Comenities on Guoernment and Ginance




 eeed el b

ITEMS OF NOTE:
Regular benefits paid for July - May 2002 are
$17,677,668.38 HIGHER than the preceding July - May 2001.

Receipts are $ 47,124,497.75 HIGHER than the previous July— May
2001. Overall disbursements are $25,939,400.24 HIGHER than July
- May 2001.

UNEMPLOYMENT RATES:

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of May 2002 was
6.0 percent. National unadjusted unempleoymeni rate was 5.5
percent. Seascnally adjusted unemployment rates were 6.2 percent
for West Virginia and 5.8 percent naticnally.

During the past year [since May 2001) West virginia’s economy has
declined by 5,300 jobs. The gains were 1,800 jobs in services,
200 in mining, and 100 in construction. Losses include 4,600 in
manufacturing, 1,400 in trade, 800 in government, and 600 in
transportation and public utilities.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND

MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING MARCH 2001 AND MARCH 2002

thuL 02  THREE MONTH

e _MARCH 01 APRIL 01 MAY 01 MARCH 02 APRIL 02 502 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $207,682.610.86 $188,245,788.08 $204.441,973.87 $224.493.131.14 $249.381,014.81 5§2596.731,163.51  £121.834.956.87
Add Recelpts:

Bond Assessment $363.43 $547.81 $467.07 $834.71 $256.52 $242.71 ($45.37)
Regular Cantributdons $566,808.63 $18,570.208.81 $50,859.689.84 $637,435.05 $22,918,788.71 $46,759.680.67 $288,680.15
Extantled Bensfit Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emeargency Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.C0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEUC Unemployment Furds $0.00 $0.00 $75.000.00 §1,075,000.00 $2,875.000.00 $5.026,000.00 $8,800.,000.00
UCFE (Federa! Agéncies) $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $25,000.00 $50,000.00 {$25,000.00)
Reduced Tax Credils $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.0C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Resd Ac! Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,210,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 £38,210.088.00
“Treasury Interest Credits $3,460,850.84 $0.00 $0.00 $3,707,869.680 $0.00 $0.00 $238,003.88
UCX {Miltary Agencies) £200.000.00 $1£0,000.00 $200.000.00 $100.000.00 $150,000.00 £0.00
Total Monthly Recalpts $42660832.80 §18.871.45662  £51.085.197.01 Sé..‘LS.&LSD_‘L.Zﬁ §2591004423  £51.984.023.38 $46.811.722.44
Less Disbursaments:
Datt Bond Repayment (Retired) (Retired) (Retired) (Retired) (Retired) (Ratired) NA
Regutar Benefits $14,824.474.89 $10,698.2684,18 $11,370,820.36 $15,847,380.62 $14,803,792 28 $13,006,177.28 $6.658.800.98
Extanded Bensfits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergsncy Bensflls ($605.00) ($480.00) ($715.00) $857,748.00 $3.636,814.00 $3.885,7686.00 $8.,302,156.00
UGFE {Federal Workers)Banafits $118,255.03 $100,799.68 $70.450.70 $70,070.78 $82.016.52 $51,138.28 {$106.280.82)
UCX (Miitary Workers)Benefits $161,850.68 $178.660.97 $147.665.60 $158,210.18 $166,273.72 $125,880.75 {$37.638.69)
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments $0.09 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 £0.00 £0.00 30.00
Tota! Monthly Disbursements §16.103.776.40  $11.27525081  £11.688.22165  $17.043.417.58 $18,588.806.53  $17.171.872.31 814.817,037.57,
Trust Fund Balance

WWWWWWW

'Tmeemﬂhtotalvarta:mcolumnIsmemﬂa'encabewemlnesumod’thepreﬂmyem‘emreamnﬂwdamrmeammtegoryandmeamanlyearsweemmhsdata.Thepurpose
of the report is to show significant changes in recsipts, disbursaments, of balances.




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Offies of tho Logislalsse Audlon

Ledgel Division

Building 1, Rooon 332-Ytkesd Wiing
1900 Kanawhia Bled, Carl
Charletton, WY .25305-0590

JO-3UT
MEMORANDUM 4870

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA .
Director Budget Division
Legislative Audifor’s Office

Date: July 14, 2002

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly report of receipts and disbursements for the Workers’
Compensation Fund for the month ended April 30, 2002. (FY 2001-2002)

Total receipts for the fiscal year are $532,435,342.90 . This amount is $ 17,962,693.14 HIGHER
than the receipts reported for fiscal year 2000-2001 during the July to April time period.

Disbursements paid out for the fiscal year are $ 628,326,252.67. This amount is
$ 84,277,238.85 HIGHER than the same time period last fiscal year.

Total administrative expenses for this ten month period are $ 42,153,149.97; which is
$4,042,425.82 HIGHER than the same ten months of the previous fiscal year.

The ending cash balance as of April 30, 2002 was § 1,006,694,361.89. At the same daie the
previous fiscal year the cash balance was $ 1,107,491,264.07 The difference isa $
100,796,902.18 DECREASE in ending cash balance.

These calculations are based upon cash received and cash disbursed, (i.e. similar lo a checkbook
register). Accrual based calculations would change the financial data significantly.

Jotnt Comenittee on Government and. Finance



WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS {CASH BASIS) - RECELYED .
FOR THE THREE MONTHS STARTING FEBRUARY 2001 AND FEBRUARY 2002 RHPLOTHET RS

IMIMAY -8 A %22
RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS BENEFITS AR AT S
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANGE WCE SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * §1,182.832,724.32
FEB2001 ¢ 10367374081 § 5040080211 1,238,205863.02| |& 46.201,26257 § 824072543  $54.441.988.00|$ 4,189,330.54
MAR 2001 (33,704,067.71)  B3.76523850 1.133,738,556.72 §9,019,743.80 963394490  ©66,652,688.70|  4,745.484.79
APR 2001 72.020.072.80  53,274,385.45  1,107.491.264.07 5118670677  8A24.391.80  50.810,187.57 |  2,088,569.58
TOTALS ¢31,898,745.90  §167.440,206.16 NIA ¢166.408,802.14  $26,200,002.13  $182,705,864.27 | $11,033,404.01
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $1,001,889,220.14
FEB 2002 69.715.782.35  60,033,679.56 1.071,571,322.84 5580200840 026012682  $65.072,03541|  4,230,771.07
MAR 2002 3826,052.74 6357815477  951,822.120.81 50.370.808.83  11,08,107.87  70430.916.80|  4,205,345.94
APR 2002 124213,884.05  £9.341,843.07 1,006,894,361.89 84,711.06347  0578,171.82  74280,135.28 |  4.820,879.60
TOTALS $187,766.0819.15  $182,851,477.40 NIA $170,885,680.78  $29,816,408.71  $200,802,087.50 | $13,085.796.51

* Balance forward amount includes §210,000,000 transfetred from ths Coal-Workers' Pnmumeconiosis Fund in Becamber 1980
Notas: Accrual basis financial information could significantly change tha data provided.

This report includes the Workers' Compensation Fund and tha Diseblad Workers' Relief Fund. It doss not includa the Employers*
Excess Lighility Fund or the Coal-Workers' Pneumoconiosis Fund,

----E------—------



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Olftco of the Loguslative Audst

Ludget Divitise

Building 1, Rooem 332-ltkst UWing
1900 Kanawha Blod. Lasl
Clharleston, WY 25305-0590

IO04-347-#870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance

From:  Ellen Clark, C.p.A.EC
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: July 12, 2002
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund Year Ended June 30, 2002
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the fiscal year 2001 -2002. The status of
the fund cellections are as follows:

The net year-to-date collections are 100.52% of the estimate for
the fiscal year as of June 30, 2002. The amount over estimate is
9 14,617,382.00 for the year.

A chart indicating the performance of collections compared toO
estimates from the fiscal year ended June 30, 1991 to June 30, 2002
is attached.
Items Noted:
There were two major categories that performed under the estimate

for the year. Those major categories were the personal income tax
and corporate net income tax.

Jouusk Comumitice on Governument and Finance



Personal income tax collections were § 14,334,797.00 BELOW the
estimate for the year. Collections of consumer sales tax were at
98.63 % of the yearly estimate.

An analysis of personal income tax collections for fiscal years
1996 through 2002 is attached. This fiscal year is the first
fiscal year since 1997 in which personal income tax collections did
not make the estimate.

Corporate net income tax collections for fiscal year 2002 were at
76.26% of the estimate. This translates to an under collection of
$27,183,902.00 for the fiscal year.

An analysis of corporate net inccme taX collections for fiscal
years 1995 through 2002 is attached. For the most recent five
years corporate net Iincome tax has been collected under the
estimate. The most recent three years have seen collections in the
seventy percentiles of estimate.

smokeless tobacco tax collections which began January 1, 2002 were
$1,217,252.00 cver the year estimate of $1 ,000,000.00.

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$27,391,035.96 as of June 30, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2001 23,625,035.96
Revenues July 2001-June 2002 13,775,816.00
Disbursements July 2001 - June 9,999,816.00
2002

Other adiustments 00,000, 000.00
Balance June 30, 2002 27,391,035.9¢6

The Rainy Day Fund (Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund) had a cash
palance of $56,178,308.63 as of June 30, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2001 79,085,243.86
Revenues July l1-June 30, 2002 + 15,755,064.77
Surplus from 2001 (transferred

8-1-2001)

Disbursements July 1l-June 30, - 40,000,000.00
2002 Loan to General Revenue

(transferred 7-6-2001) Loan + 40,000,000.00
repaid on September 27, 2001




Legislative Appropriation for - 30,162,000.00
flood relief (House Bill 402)
Passed August 8, 200l.

Legislative Appropriation for - 1,5%00,000.00
flood relief (House Bill
512)to Governors Ciwvil
Contingent Fund QOctober 1,
2001 {signed by Governor 9-25-
01)

Legislative Appropriation for - 7,000,000.00
flood relief (Senate Bill
2008) on June 25, 2002

Balance June 30, 2002 56,178,308.63

State Road Fund

The collections in the state road fund are at 104.06% of the yearly
estimate as of June 30, 2002. This translates to a $21,990,392.00
excess over the estimate.



GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2001-2002 FINAL

Monthly Revenue Estimates, revised March 2002

as of June 28, 2002 NET
MONTH MONTH
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS
Business & Occupation Tax 22,000,000 25,008,745
Consumer Sales Tax 84,800,000 79,074,257
Personal Income Tax 103,220,000 71,089,976
Liquor Profit Transfers 600,000 600,000
Racing Fees 625,000 1,093,000
Beer Tax and Licenses 1,000,000 987,541
Cigarette Tax 2,680,000 2,023,976
Estate and Inheritance Tax 2,670,000 760,239
Business Franchise Fees 1,100,000 871,459
Charter Tax 2,100,000 1,286,841
Use Tax 4,600,000 3,597,028
Property Transfer Tax 580,000 637,078
Property Tax 260,000 248,155
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0
insurance Tax 500,000 407,491
Departmental Collections 820,000 451,486
Corporate net income Tax 20,500,000 19,059,807
Carrier Income Tax 0 0
Miscellaneous Receipts 800,000 49,299
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 309
Interest Income 1,920,000 1,778,470
Video Lottery Transfers 0 398,843
Severance Tax 17,800,000 9,839,649
Business Franchise Tax 15,200,000 27,507,035
Telecommunications Tax 2,000,000 337,867
Special Revenue Transfer 3,000,000 3,000,000
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 200,000 467,442
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 15,881,462
TOTALS 288,975,000 266,455,455
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0
TOTALS 288,975,000 266,455,455
Percent of Estimates 92.21%
Collections this day -2,291,877

Prepared by Legisiative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

MONTHLY OVER!
UNDER ESTIMATES
VS ACTUAL
COLLECTIONS

YTD

ESTIMATES

NET
YTD
COLLECTIONS

T e Er—ar—mr~ S "EE "I " S W S R S S g [iar AU | Ryt

3,006,745
-5,725,743
-32,130,024
0

468,000
-12,459
-656,024
-1,909,761
-228,541
-813,159
-1,002,972
57,078
-11,845

0

-92,509
-368,514
-1,440,193
0

-750,701
309
-141,530
398,843
-7,960,351
12,307,035
-1,662,133
0

267,442
15,881,462
-22,518,545
0
-22,519,545

174,800,000
878,200,000
1,049,000,000
7,300,000
2,500,000
7,800,000
31,500,000
19,000,000
1,800,000
5,200,000
77,500,000
6,700,000
4,000,000

0
74,900,000
12,200,000
114,500,000
0

3,600,000
500,000
23,000,000
0
153,700,000
97,000,000
11,800,000
3,000,000
1,000,000
49,000,000
2,809,500,000

2,809,500,000

173,712,450
865,943,323
1,034,665,203
7,337,593
2,593,000
8,267,253
32,219,157
13,321,684
1,923,972
4,959,290
76,812,587
7,314,554
3,819,371

0
81,398,255
9,518,087
87,316,028
0

2479141
555,108
21,707,563
1,490,708
166,513,100
132,842,389
13,189,742
3,000,495
2,217,252
49,000,000
2,824,117,382
0
2,824,117,382
100.52%

YEARLY
OVER/UNDER
ESTIMATES VS
ACTUAL YTD

COLLECTIONS

-1,087,650
7,743,323
-14,334,797
37,683
93,000
467,253
719,157
-5,678,316
23,972
-240,710
-687,413
614,554
-180,629

0
6,498,255
-2,681,913
-27,183,902
0
-1,020,859
55,105
-1,292,437
1,490,708
12,813,100
35,842,399
1,389,742
495
1,217,252
0
14,617,382
0
14,617,382



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2001-2002 FINAL
Monthly REVENUE ESTIMATES, July 2001
as of June 28, 2002 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Licenses & Registration 15,500,000 13,853,048 -1,646,952 82,000,000 85,929,273 3,929,273
Privilege Tax 15,000,000 15,244,023 244,023 159,050,000 172,471,632 13,421,532
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd T 20,000,000 18,657,750 -1,442 250 226,505,000 230,141,153 3,636,153
Wholesale Fuel & Use Tax 5,770,000 5,466,536 -303,464 72,370,000 73,229,713 859,713
Highway Litter Control Fund 200,000 176,828 23,172 1,600,000 1,743,722 143,722
TOTALS 56,470,000 53,298,184 -3,171,816 541,525,000 563,515,392 21,990,392
Percent of Estimates 94.38% 104.06%
Collections this day 9,865,481

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND as of June 28, 2002: $56,178,308.63

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of June 28, 2002: $27,391,035.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2001-2002

Monthly Revenue Estimates, Revised Mareh 2002

as of JUNE 30, 2002

BOURCE CF REVENUE

Consumer's Sales Tax
Personal Incorme Tax
Lquer Profit Transfers
Raclng Feas

Beer Tax and Licenses

Clgarette Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax

Business Franchise Reglstration

Charter Tax

Use Tax

Property Transfer Tax
Property Tax

Cash Flow Transfer
[nsuranca Tax
Departmental Collections
Corporate Net [ncome Tax
Carrler Income Tax
Miscellaneous Receipts
Miscellaneous Transters
[nterest [ncome

Video Lottery Transfers
Seoveranca Tax

Buslness Franchlse Tax
Talecommunications Tax
Speclal Revenue
Smokeleas Tobacco Tax
H.8. 102- Lottery Transfers

TOTALS

Minus Cash Flow Transfers
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates

MONTH
ESTIMATES

Business and Occupation Tax

800,000
820,000
20,500,000
0

800,000

¢

1,820,000
0
17,800,000
15,200,000
2,000,000
3,000,000
200,000

0

288,975,000

288,875,000

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

NET
MONTH
COLLECTIONS

26,006,745
79,074,267
71,089,976
800,000
1,083,000
887,541
2,023,578
760,239
871,458
1,288,841
3,697,028
837,078
248 156

0

407,491
451,486
19,058,807
c

49,290
300
1,778,470
308,843
9,838,648
27,507,036
337,867
3,000,000
467,442
16,881,462

286,486,465
82.21%

MONTHLY
PERCENT
OF ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

BB.75%
76.62%
28.47%
78.22%
61.28%
78.20%
108.84%
05.44%

B1.50%
66.06%
82.87%
8.18%
82.83%
55.28%
180.97%
16.85%

233.72%

7,800,000
31,600,000
18,000,000

1,800,000

5,200,000
77,600,000

8,700,000

4,000,000

0

74,900,000
12,200,000
114,500,000
0

3,500,000
600,000
23,000,000
0
153,700,000
97,000,000
11,800,000
3,000,000
1,000.000
49,000,000

NET
YTD
COLLECTIONS

173,712,460
885,943,323
1,034,885,203
7,337,583
2,583,000
8,287,263
32,218,167
13,321,884
1,823,872

4 868,280
78,812,587
7,314,554
3,818,371

0
81,388,265
9,618,087
87,316,008
0

2,479,141
585,105
21,707,563
1,480,708
168,513,100
132,842,369
13,188,742
3,000,486
2,217,252
48,000,000

2,824,117,382

2,024,117,382
100.52%

YEARLY
PERCENT
OF ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

102.28%
70.11%
101.28%
86.37%
89.11%
100.17%
86.48%

108.68%
78.02%
768.28%

70.83%
111.02%
94 38%

108.34%
138.95%
111.78%

221.73%
100.00%

100.52%



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2001-2002
REVENUE ESTIMATES AS OF JULY 2001
as of June 30, 2002

NET PERCENT OF
MONTH MONTH MONTH ESTIMATE

SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED
Licanses and Reglstration 15,500,000 13,853,048 88.37%
Privilege Tax 15,000,000 15,244,023 101.63%
Gasoline and Motor Carrler Road Tax 20,000,000 18,557,750 02.79%
Wholesale Fueil and Use Tax 5,770,000 5,466,536 94.74%
Highway Litter Control Fund 200,000 176,828 868.41%
TOTALS 58,470,000 53,298,185 84.38%

A WE =7 BN B BN P Eam R (| .

YD

ESTIMATES

82,000,000
158,050,000
228,505,000

72,370,000

1,600,000

541,525,000

NET
YTD

COLLECTIONS

85,028,273
172,471,632
230,141,153

73,229,713

1,743,722

563,515,383

PERCENT OF
YEAR ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

104.79%
108.44%
101.61%
101.19%
108.98%

104.06%

N N ks S W Y =R (=



WEST VIRGINIA GENERAL REVENUE FUND
HISTORY OF REVENUE ESTIMATES VERSUS ACTUAL

COLLECTIONS
FISCAL YEAR AMOUNT OF AMOUNT PERCENTAGE OF
ENDING JUNE 30 | ESTIMATE ACTUALLY ESTIMATE
COLLECTED COLLECTED
1991 1,836,100,000 1,877,340,000 102.25%
1992 1,964,900,000 1,926,510,845 98.00%
1993 2,061,845,000 2.042,688.491 99.10%
1994 2,090,500,000 2,118,335,380 101.30%
1995 2,227,100,000 2,308,673,931 103.70%
1996 2,295,300,000 2,333,678,630 101.67%
1997 2,407,930,000 2,424,772,739 100.70%
1998 2,498,500,000 2,503,343,023 100.19%
1999 2,592,900,000 2,617,867,778 100.96%
2000 2,664,159,000 2,638,495,566 99.04%
2001 2,717,350,000 2,718,379,146 100.04%
2002 2,809,500,000 2,824,177,382 100.52%




Personal Income Tax State of West Virginia
Estimate VS Actual Collections

PERCENT OF

AMOUNT ESTIMATE

YEAR ESTIMATE AMT RECEIVED OVER OR UNDER RECEIVED
2002 1,049,000,000.00 1,034,665,203.00 (14,334,797.00) 98.63%
2001 1,003,500,000.00 1,020,689,767.05 17,189,767.05 101.71%
2000 840,200,000.00 965,720,755.45 25,520,755.45 102.71%
1999 893,000,000.00 919,880,000.00 26,880,000.00 103.01%
1998 843,200,000.00 866,107,054.68 22,907,054 .68 102.72%
1897 787,000,000.00 786,190,006.40 (809,993.60) 99.90%
1996 739,000,000.00 750,889,200.81 11,889,200.61 101.61%

Prepared by Budget Division Legislative Auditor's Office



Corporate Net Income Tax State of West Virginia

Estimate VS Actual Collections

YEAR

2002
2001
2000
1999
1998
1997
1996
1995

ESTIMATE

114,500,000.00
152,500,000.00
153,000,000.00
170,000,000.00
153,100,000.00
148,500,000.00
130,950,000.00
127,000,000.00

AMT RECEIVED

87,316,098.00
112,894,062.55
117,005,072.82
167,695,000.00
140,105,619.28
160,649,490.95
156,268,038.96
145,362,694.43

Prepared by Budget Division Legislative Auditor’s Office

AMOUNT

OVER OR UNDER

(27,183,902.00)
(39,605,937.45)
(35,994,927.18)
(2,305,000.00)
(12,994,380.72)
12,149,490.95
25,308,038.96
18,362,694.43

PERCENT OF
ESTIMATE
RECEIVED

76.26%
74.03%
76.47%
98.64%
91.51%
108.18%
119.33%
114.46%



N Gm ma S8 =2 am

Assels

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with Ihird-party administrators

Premium accounts receivable-net of
allowance for doublful accounts

Other accounts raceivable

Tolal current assels

Fumiture and equipmeni, nel of accumulated depreciation
Reslricted cash-premium stabilization life insurance

Restricted cash-new computer sysiem

Total assats

Llabillties and Retalned Earnings
Claims payabla
Premium deficiency reserve
Unearned revenue
Current claims payable
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities

Total liabilities
Retained eamings
Total liabilities and retained earnings

For internal use only. Ses financial commenils.
Prepared June 19, 2002

State of West Virginia
Public Emplayess Insurance A{ercy
Balsncn Shissts
May 31, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basls
{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

May
2002

5 86,007,120
1,432,954

9,209,892
2,532,639

109,182,605

128,561
2,898,196
916,667

5 48,870,000
7,242,000

772,000

9,483,496

8,921,850

961,157

Page 1 of 4

iy
&Ff)}
May Increase
2001 <Decrease>
L 112,381,887 3 (16,374,767)
2,359,540 (926,586)
6,335,063 2,874,829
2,244,367 288,272
123,320,857 (14,138,252)
192,963 (64,402)
3,607,547 {709,351)
916,667
5 127,121,367 1§ (13,995,338)
5 46,945,154 3§ 2,024,846
0 7,242,000
1,119,820 (347,820)
8,512,797 970,699
9,232,530 (310,640
629,531 331,626
66,439,832 9,910,714
60,681,535 (23,906,049}
$ 127,121,367

L] {13,995,338)



Cperating Revenue
Premiums
Ernployer
Employee

Tolal Premiums

Less:
Paymenis to managed care organizalions
Life nsurance premiums-basic

Mgt premium revenue
Administrative fees, nel of refunds

Nel operating revenue
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical
Claims expense-drugs
Administralive service fees
Other operaling expéanses
Tolal aperabing expense
Operating (deficlt) surplus
Honoperating Revenues
Inieresl income, banks, nel of fees
lnlerest income IMB
Operaling transfers n

Tolal nonoperaling revenues

Met Surplus [Deficiency)
Relained Earnings, (deficiency) beginning ol paricd

Retalned Eamings, end of period

For nternal use only. See linancial commenis
Prepared June 19, 2002

fr
State of Wesl Virgima
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Statemant of Revenuas, Expenses and 5
Changes In Retained Earnings JE 1 e Tl
May 31, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For Intermal Use Only)
Budgetad Aclual Aclual This Year vs This Year vs
Eleven Manths Eleven Manths Budget Eleven Months Last Year Last Year
Ended Ended Varience Ended Increase Varience
May 31, 2002 May 31, 2002 Perceni May 31, 2001 <Deacrease> Parcent
I 316,800,750 & 316,930,779 0.04% 3% 305,244,669 3§ 11,686,110 3 B3%
66,068 856 66,395 878 -0 86% 50,265,502 7,130,376 12 03%
383,769,606 383,326,657 -012% 364,510,171 18,816,466 5. 16%
(44,000, 00d) {42,898,432) -2 50% (65,469,121} 22,570,689 =34 48%
(4,858,062) (4,712,542) -3 00% (4,624,383} {€8,159) 191%
334 911 544 335,715,683 0 24% 294 415,667 43,290016 14 03%
3,208,337 3,183,415 -t 7T8% 3,148,059 35,356 112%
338,118,881 338,859,098 023% 297 564,726 41,334,372 13 89%
245171147 256,431,061 4 59% 213,147,561 43,283,500 20 31%
B9 550627 596,050,000 6.78% T3,770,437 22,279,563 30 20%
11,251,141 10,486,920 -6.79% 10,309,040 S7.880 0.94%
4,656,157 5,184,234 11 34% 4,585,642 597,592 13 03%
351,029,372 3168, 152,215 . HEY K, B ) B8 266035 21 95%
(12,909 ,490) {29,253,117) 126 60% {4,328,954) {24,924 163} 575 75%
183,333 143,882 -21 52% 285,299 {141,417) -49 57%
3,483,330 2,796,627 18 71% 5,829,769 {3,033,142) -52 03%
4,583,326 5,317,000 16 01% 9,167,000 {3,850,000) -42 00%
Rt M 34T, 00 [ 15 DU DAE £ R 55T -45 97%
{1 g BEELE0 ) {20, BTN 180 &% 10,868,114 (31,948,722} -291 69%
e R L ] EIITT '|I|'_'H.q e e e 40 7328 471 B.042 673 ==============
3 36,775,486

Page 2 of 4

5

(23,9086,049)

AR



State of West Virginia
Pubiic Employees Insurance Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Net Income (Loss)
Month of May 2002 and 2001

Accrual Basis
{Unaudited-For Internat Use Only)

Actual Actual
Month Month
of of
May 2002 May 2001
Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer % 29,080,192 3 28,083,826
Employee 5,049,188 5,377 618
Tolal Premium 35,129,380 33,461 444
Less:
Payments to managed care organizalions {3,885,480) {5.987 489)
Life insurance premiums-basic {432,000) (422,784}
Net premium revenue 30,811,900 27,051,171
Adminisirative fees, net of refunds 301,440 290,650
Net operating revenue 31,113,340 Ir341.E2
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 29,983,275 25,534,109
Claims expense-drugs 9,148,220 7,488,134
Administrative service fees 15548 810,571
Other operating expenses 423,521 508,865
Total operating expense AT 208 A 1 EH
Operating income (loss) 1 EODBET} {5 S e
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest income, from banks, net of fees 10,899 144,964
Interest income from IM8 188,354 421,411
Operaling transfers in 484,000 BE67,000
Total nonoperating revenues faa; 251 1433578
Nat Income (Loss) i {8,517, 570] §: {%085a8d)

For intermnal use only See financial comments
Prepared June 19, 2002

Page 3 of 4

Incfease
{Decraase)

$ 996,366
871,570

1,867,936

2,102,009
(9,216}
3,760,729
10,790

3,7T1519

4,455,166

1,658,086
344616
(85,344)

{2,601,005)

{134,065}
{233,057)
{383,000

(150,122}



'
State of West Virginia -';jf
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Financial Comments

Month of May 2002 and 2001

Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

1) Effective July 1, 2000, the PEIA changed third party administralors The process of medical claims adjudication
and payment was taken over by Acordia National from Mauntain State Blue Cross Blue Shield. Merck-Medco through
is subsidiary ,Paid Prescriptions Plus, took over the adjudication and payment of prescriplion drug claims

Because of Ihe many complexities involved in the adjudication and paymenl of medica! and drug claims, it

toak lhe new third party administrators quite some time (o begin paying lhese claims on a timely basis.

£} The new third pary samimsimines alss had of aully adjunfing thewr syslams of reporiing 4o te PEIA's 2oty
Caons BEEALy IR0 dotuany was unables bo develon cradibie entimates of clame wHich fa bean incurred but
not yet paid , claims payable, until late in the spring of year 2001.

3} Because of the difficulties discussed above, the amounts reported in these financial stalements may not accurately
reflect the PEIA’s financial position and the resuits of its operations far the periods indicaled

1) Because ihesa financial statemants wers srepared vory shonly after the end of e maonth, theea My Tis SOy
LN NoWnN aupansas-alrotitle b hess padnds

5} At the plan year end June 30, 2001 approsimately 6,800 health policyholders lransferred from managed care coverage
to the preferred provider benefit plan This resulted in total enroliment increase of approximalely 10% from the prior year
and is expected to produce a similar Increase in claims expense in the year ending in 2002.

Page 4 of 4
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WEST VIRGINIR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGEMNCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

MRY 2002
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Typa of Current Perlod TRolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Curremt Figcal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Sexvice PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.1908 2701 1.1662 363 10.5713 19.2935
MATERNITY. 1.1057% 7658 0726 7019 8.321% 78342
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 42.42%92 36.5433 47.6354 28.8028 389.9328 328.1671
NEQONATAL COMPLICATIONS 9327 3504 .6540 .3731 3.9118 3.3610
kb kb dd AL AL A AEE e e e e e e e e e . e
sum A5.6582 38.629¢ 50.4281 30¢.8141 413,73758 349.655%
QUTPATIENT BOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL -11568 o910 -0842 L0973 .509¢ 1.0943
DIALYSIS 2.0766 1.1212 1.0725 91130 13.3339 L0.2933
ENMERGENCY ROOM 1.2314 9845 .9185 .65623 11.13868 7.7163
MATERNITY -2045 .1205 .0642 L0891 1.3986 1.9Q35
MEDICAT, AWD SURGICAL 24.8074 18.0973 17.9244 15.9455 ' AQ2.5397 172.0654
ErdERRARSE R A AR RA LA AR B R G A dRd e e m e e m e A A b E 4 b e A M e e e e  — —————— ..
sum 28.4387 20.4144 20.063% 17.7132 225.4085 192.1727
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 54.3948 51.0586 45.6747 41.5226 571.8B26 458.3281
e T
aum 54.3948 51.0586 46.6741 41.5228 571.5826 458.3281
PROFESIIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 4.2328 3.7707 4.1696 3.4702 40.4657 35.0108
AMBULAMNCE 1.8844 1.2325 1.4882 1.1483 13.3171 13.5282
ENESTHESIA 3.7026 3.0651 2.5419 2.6708 34,3843 29,2852
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE L.2B96 1.1003 1.3473 1.054% 11.7301 12.0925
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING L2936 2326 .1798 .1371 2.6731 1.5943
DME 3.1849 2.0118 2.6592 1.7183 21.8826 19.8175
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 21.1485 18.3748 17.6045 17.3818 201.6171 191.85958
IMMNUNIZATION 5451 .4752 L4757 4444 5.21%0 5.1094
INJECTION 3.2118 3.0612 3.3972 2.5445 32.048B3 28.2604
SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIEA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTE, AND MERCK-MEDCC PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE CN A PAID BASIS
k,.....;. e it e T i T L PR T ik . " i & il




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AQENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

MAY 2002
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior

Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Flscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments ~ PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAB AND PATHOLOGY 5.6962 4.3994 4,9781 3.6926 47.5482 40.9296

MAMMOGRAPHY .8866 .9074 8606 . 8125 9.9600 85.3215

OTHER 16502 14282 3. 204% 9512  16.0005 _10.4318 |

OTHER IMAGING 7.0199 5.7133 6.3346 5.,2976 61.4304 60.29681

OTHER MEDICINE B.539S 6.7326 7.1054 6.1908 73.1994 67.8961

PHYSICAL MEDICINE 2.4216 1.899% 2.0117 1.5k838 20.9331 17.9422

PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1249 . 0959 1207 .0863 1.0083 . 9582

SURGICAL 12.4082 16.7104 11.4314 10.2164 115.5628 114.3250
kA rr @ ki e R M M e i e P = i o il o
Bum 78.2403 65.2113 87.9074 59.4025 708.9601L 662.6922
sum 206.7291 175.3138 185.0735 149.4524 1,922.688B7 1,662.8489

80URCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIER NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPIOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

MAY 2002
Pagea: 1
Reporting Typa of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Filwsecal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥x
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encgountexs
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0007 L0007 -0070 0070
MATERNITY Doo7 0008 0065 0055
MEDICAIL. AND SURGICAL 0196 . 0207 .1814 1716
NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS Q002 .0001 .0013 -0014
okl AR R EREERERERBEEE A M M e e M = e e e e E e s ————— - = = 1
sum L0217 .0223 1962 .1858%
OUTPATIENT EOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0009 0006 .00as5 .Q078
DIALYSIS . Q082 .0029 .0429 0187
BMERGENCY ROOM 0247 0234 . 2407 22186
MATERNITY .0008 0006 -0osl .0081
MEDICAI, AND SURGICAL . 0803 .0811 .8007 TT82
kx kbbb kv Edd Ak dRlEE e P R I B b o e v e Ml 4 P B B Bl e 8 A B
sum 1248 -10BS 1.0989 1.0283"
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS .BB44 .B593 10.2379 9.3090
Akt ET Ak R R R B RSl e e ————— = ————— B e P P P - - HH MM
aum .B844 .B593 10.2279 9.3080
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ARDVANCED IMAQING .0254 -0258 .2829 2528
AMBULANCE .0127 -009s .0910 0861
ANESTHEATA 0173 L0119 L4186 1237
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE Q101 L0091 0B91 .0891
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING D171 0159 1874 .1833
DME . 0535 ,0336 .az202 .J061
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 60086 .4957 5.6017 5.85145
IMMUNIZATION 0226 .0L07 1797 1626
INJTECTION 0288 0260 .2643 .2638
LAB AND PATEOLOGY L2004 1778 1.9283 1.7673

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCKR-MEDCO PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE CON A PAID BASIS
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WEST YIRGINIA PUBLIC EMRLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT ~ PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

Report ing Typa of

Category Sarvice

FROFESS5ICNARL SERVICES MAMMOGRAPHY
QOTEER

OTHER MEDICIMNE

PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTRTE CANCER SCREENING
SURQICAL

ARk Ak A A Ak TEa

Fm

PR FL R R

SOURCE: MOONTAIN STATE, ACORDIA MNATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMI TAPES

DR . S . PRI LY OV L SRR < S-S

MAY 2002

Page: 2
Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Flecal ¥r Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Bncounters Encounters Encounttars Encounters
0250 .0266 L2116 3101
0392 Q277 3356 3543
1600 1403 1.5289 1.4951
L2270 1918 2.0957 2.0004
0927 0765 .8360 7404
0069 [11¢]31 L0674 .0653
1026 0834 . 9364 9293
1.8500 1.3689% 15.15886 14,6445
2.6804 2.3591 26.7216 25.1673

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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A
ACCOLATE
ACCU-CHEK
COMFORT
CURVE
ACCU-CHEK
INSTANT TEST
ACCU-CHEK
ADVANTAGE KIT
ACCU-CHEK
COMPLETE
CARE KIT
ACCU-CHEK
INSTANT CARE
KT
ACCU-CHEK
ADVANTAGE
ACCU-CHEK EASY
DIABETES KIT
ACCU-CHEK
EASY TEST
ACCU-CHEK 1l
DIABETES KIT
ACCU-CHEK
SIMPLICITY
ACCUPRIL
ACCURETIC
acobutolol
acetazalamide
ACLOVATE
ACTONEL
ACTOS
ACULAR, PF
acyclovir
ADAL AT CC [@Q]
ADDERALL
ADVAIR, -DISKUS
AGGRENOX
AGRYLIN
albuterol
ALLEGRA
ALLEGRA-D
ALOCRIL
ALOMIDE
ALORA [G]
ALPHAGAN
alprazolam
ALTACE
ALUPENT MDI [G]
amanzding
AMARYL
AMBIEN
AMERGE
ampicillin
ANDRODERM
ANZEMET

ATACAND
ATACAND HCT

EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

2002

Express Scripts
National Preferred

Falowiing s a Eat of the most commeonly prascribad drugs. 0 represars 2n abbraviaied varslan of tha
drug lis? (formulary) that's &t 1he core of your phamegy benefil plart The Eat Is net al-inclisive and does
not guarantss coverage. n addifon o using this Bst you're encouraged [0 ask your doctor 1o prescribe
grenaric drugs whanever gppropriats.

PLEASE NOTE: Nei all the drugs listed are ooverad by ell phamneoy hepefil progrants, eheck
your henefit mataelels for the spesific druege covered and ta copay Information for your

pharmasy bensfit program. For specific questions aboul your coverage, please call tha phone
number printed on your member D card

E

Formulary
atenolol CIPRO HC
atenololf CLARITIN

chiorthalidone ~ CLARITIN-D
ATROVENT CLIMARA (G]
AUGMENTIN clindamycin
AVALIDE clomiphens citrate
AVANDIA clonidine
AVAPRO clotrimazole
AVELOX cloxacilin sodium
AVONEX [[INJ} codeine sulfate
AZMACORT COLAZAL
AZOPT COMBIPATCH
AZULFIDINE COMBIVENT
EN-TAB COMTAN
CONCERTA
CONDYLOX
B COPAXONE
BACTHOBAN —— CORTIFOAM
BECLOVENT COSOPT
BECONASE,-AQ ~ GOTAZYM, S
belladonna ake/  GOVERA-HS[G]
phenobarb COZAAR
BENZAMYGIN CREON [C]
botamsethasone CUTIVATE
dipropionate cyclobanzapring
BETASERCN cyproheptading
BETIMOL [Q] CYTADREN
BETOPTIC,-§[g]  CYTOTEC
BIAXIN, XL
tutabitaVase/
cafl/cadeine D
danazol
DAYPRO|[G]
DEMADEX
CAFCIT DEPAKOTE
SUSPENSION ~ désonide
captoprl DETROL, LA
carbachol dexamethasona
carbamazepine Jexamethasons
carisoprodol/asa sod. phos.
casodex DIASTAT
CATAPRES, dinzapam
TS [@] diclotenac sodum
cotaclor dicloxacillin sodium
cetadroxd e
CEFTIN DIDRONEL
CELEBREX DIFLUCAN
CELEXA diflurtisal
CELLCEPT DLATRATESR
CELONTIN chittazem
cephalexin DIOVAN
CERUMENEX DIOVAN HCT
CETROTIDE (INg; ~ dipivefrin
CHEMSTRIPB@  DIPROLENE,
CHEMSTRIP G ~ disopyramide
T o ol
chlord iticam
chiorpromazine DITROPAN, -XL [G]
chlorthatidons DovoNX
cholestyramine
putminia DRITHO-SCALP
DURAGESIC

EDEX

EFFEXOR. -XRA

EFUDEX

ELOCON

EMADINE

enalapril

EPIFOAM

ergotaming tartrale

erythromycin

erythromycin base

arythromycin
gsiolate

erythromycin

ethylsuccingte
arythromycin

slearate
erythromycin/

sulfisoxazole
esterified estrogens
ESTINYL
ESTRADERM [G]
ESTRATAB[Q]
ESTRATEST, -HS 3]
ESTRING

sstropipate

ESTROSTEP FE

ETHMOZINE

athynodll diacet/
ethinyl astrario!

etodolac

EULEXIN

EURAX

EVISTA

EXELON

G LEVLITE
AL levobnoll
GANTRISIN lavodapa
SUSPENSION lavonorgastralt
otfiny! estradicl
gemfibrazn LEXXEL
GENOTROPIN (Nj) =75
genamicin sulfele
lindarte
QEODON LIPITOR
GLUCAGON (INJ)
GLUCOPHAGE, xR iftium carbonate
GLUCCTROL, mgadltnm
XL 1ol LIVOSTIN
GLUCOVANCE TODOSYN
QOLYTELY[Q] LOESTRIN. -FE
GONAL F {INJ) LooRox
grissotulvin Toraz
guantagine LOTEMAX
LOTENSIN
H LOTENSIN HCT
LOTREL
HMS LOTRISONE [G)
HUMALOG LOVENOX
HUMATROPE [INJ) loxapine succinate
HUMULIN LUMIGAN
hydrocortisone LUSTRA, -AF [@]
hydrocortisons
velorale
hydrocortisone/ M
ki WACHOBD
hydromorpheng
hydroxychloroquine
hydroxytirea MAXAIR,
AUTOHALER
hydroxyzine MAXALT, MLT
gwm’w’ ’:ﬂ: suffare  MAXIDONE [G]
HYZAAR mabandazolo
moedroxyprogesterona
megestrol acotate
| MERIDIA
METADATE ER,-CD
TMITREX methazolamide
Indapamids METHERGINE
INNOHEP methotrexate
INTAL methyidopa
INTRON-A [IN) methyiphenidate
IOPIDINE 0.5% maethyitestostarcns
Isasorblde dinitrate metoprole] tarirate
METRO LOTION
METROCREAM
K METROGEL
K-BOR metronidazole
KEPPRA (tablataivals)
mn MIACALCIN
KYTRL, MICARDIS
MICARDISHCTY
MICRONCR
MIGRANAL
TACHYORNIE]  jroaine
LAMICTAL, NIFAPEX
e o
MODION
laucovorin calciurm morphine sulfats
LEVAQUN MS CONTIN[G]
LEVIEN

THIB DOCUMENT LIST 19 EFFECTIVH JANUARY 1, 2002 THROUGH DECEMEER 31, 2002 THE LIST 18 SBUBJECT TO CHANGE
They symibaal [0] oot 1o & Gog e sigrifies o o gonm—io (8 available bor & least orm o mcre sirengiion of the brand medication. Moy gananics & ally aweiable & The jomesl copay-
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1 our wab wiln ef wersapiess-sorigtecom

MSIR [G]

MUSE

MYCELEX
MYCELEX TROCHE
MYCOBUTIN

N

naphazoling
NASONEX
MATACYN
negntycin
neomycin/

I acetate
neomycin/polymy/

dexamethasanse
neomycin/

polymyxinhe
NEURONTIN
NEXIUM
NIASPAN
NIMOTOP
nitrofurantoln

NOVACET [Q]
NOVOFINE
NOVOLIN
NULEV
NULYTELY [G]
NUTROPIN

DEPOT (INJ)
NUTROCPIN,

AQ (INJ)
mysiatin vaginal

0

OCUFLOX

OMNICEF

ONE TOUCH
SURESTEP TEST

ONE TOUCH
BASIC SYSTEM

ONE TOUCH
ULTRASYSTEM

ONETOUCH
SURESTEP
SYSTEM

ONE TOUCHFAST
MONITORING
SYSTEM

FREIT 22157 (0821)




ONE TOUCH
FASTTAKE
ONE TOUCH Nl
SYSTEMKIT
ONE TQUCH
PROFILE
SYSTEM KIT
ONE TOUCH
SYSTEM KIT
ONE TOUCH
TEST STRIPS
ONE TOUCH
ULTRA TEST
CPTIPRANOLOL
orphenadrine/ase/
caffging
QATHO
TRI-CYCLEN
ORTHOCEFT
ORTHO-CYCLEN
ORTHO-NCVUM
OVIDREL (INJ)
OXQZORAM!
oxybutynin chloride
oxycodone/asa

, OXYCONTIN

OXYIR [G]

P

P1E1, P2E1, P3E1,
P4E1, PGET
PARADIONE
PATANOL
PAXIL
PEDIAPRED
PEQANONE
PEG-INTRON [IN.J]
pamolng
panicilin V
polagsium
PENTASA
pentazocing/
naloxone

perphsnazine
PHENERGAN
SUPPOSITORIES
la}
phenobarbital
PHENURONE
phenytoin sodlum
PHOSLO
PHOSPHOLINE
COIDE
PILOPINEHS
piporazine citrate
PLAN B
PLAVIX
PLENDIL
PLEXION, -TS
POLY-PRED
potassium
bicarbeneia/
chloride

I potassium

gluconate
pramoxine
PRANDIN
PRAVACHOL
PRECISION XTRA

MONITOR

PRECISION SURE
DOSE INSLILIN
SYRINGES

PRECISION
XTRA
TEST STRIPS

PRECOSE

PRED MILD

PRED-FOHRTE

PRED-Q

prednisone

PREMARIN

PREMPHASE

PREMPRO

prenatal multhitmin/
Fa/FA

PRENATE
ADVANCE [@]

PREVACD

PREVPAC
PRILOSEC
primidong
PRIMSCL
procalnamide
PROCARDIA XL [Q)
prochiorperazing
PROMETHIL M

propoxypheng
napsylate
propranoloVHGTZ
PROSCAR
PROTOPIC
PROTROPIN [INJ}
PROVENTIL HFA
PROVENTIL SA

pyrazinamide

Q
quirdding gluconate
quiniding sultate

R

ranitidine
REBETRON [INJ]
REGRANEX
RELAFEN [G]
REPRONEX (INJ)
REQUIP
RESCULA
RETIN-A,
-MICRO [Q]
RHINOCORT,
AQUA
RISPERDAL
ROFERON-A [INJ]

S

SAIZEN (INJ)
SALAGEN
salsalate
SARAFEM [(]

solordum sulfide
SEAENTLL,
SEREVENT, DISKLIS
SERCQUEL

SERZUNE

silver sultadiazine
SINGULAIR
SKELAXIN

THIE DOCUMENT LISY I8 EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2002 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2002, THIS LIST [ SURJECT TO CHANGE.
The grymbil [G] naod tn & drug name signifies (o 4 goneria I avallablo [or at lexs? ane of e syl of I brend modoation. kiosl genesics ar weually avallabio [ you & Me iowest ooy

sod_pred
SULFACET-R[Q]
sultemethoxezole
sulfanilamide

vaginal
gulfagalazing
sullndac
SYNAREL
SYNTHROD

T

TAMBOCOR
TAMIFLU
TARGRETIN
TAZORAC
TEGRETQL, -XR[G]
tomazepam
TEMOVATE [G)
TEQUIN

terazosin
TESTODERM TTS
tetracycling
theophylline
thioguanine
thloridarine
thinthixena
TIAZAC [Q)
TIKOSYN

Hrrrolol
TIMOPTIC-XE [Q]
TOBRADEX
tolmetin sodhum
TCNOCARD
TOPAMAX
TOPROL XL
T-PHYL[G]
TRACER BQ
TEST STRIPS
TRAVATAN
trazodone
triamcinolone
acstonide
triamterans/HCTZ
Uheeadam
TRMLEVLEN
TRILISATE [@]

trimsthoprim
rimethoprimy
polymyxin b
TRINALIN
TRUSOPT
TUSSIONEX

u

__!q_r.:@gmmlnf- i

ULTRAVATE
UNI-DUR([G]

and

UNIPHYL Q]
UNITHROD

4
VAGIFEM
valpraate sodium
valproic acid
VALTREX
VANCENASE,

-AQ, -AQ DS
VANCERIL, DS

verapemil
VERELAN, -PM [G]
VEXOL

VIAGRA

VIOXX

Vitamin K
VIVELLE, -DOT [G]
VOLMAX

w
WELCHOL
WELLBUTRIN SH

X
XALATAN
XENICAL
XOPENEX

ZAROXOLYN
ZESTORETIC
ZESTRIL
ZITHROMAX
ZOFRAN
ZOLOFT
ZOMIG , ZMT
ZONEGRAN
ZYMASE

&1 our wiab sito af wenesxprass-soripis oot

XBY

Th eyl [G] fend b3 1 crog neme dicates Tl & Qeneria b axallakia for 21 Ikt ong of
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adeally 2pproprisie
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. to ftls dootn

EXANPLEE OF NON-FORMULARY MEDICATIONS l
WITH SELECTED FORMULARY ALTEFINATIVES
The olomring b & [Eo of Soos noa- ¥ brind wih e of
ENerradives Thal arw on G lolary. .
Columot T TRs wples =f non-lomoul Column 2 Gyls st adhemativ
T o b preseribod
Thank you [or your compllsnce
Nem Non
 Pomulary Formudery _Formulary  Formulary
2t L edgnegin AR Rhingeset AQL
Acihex Prawacid Prikums. Néahom Vanonesy A
Activalln FamHHT. Rarpalie Bacxxmirss Fionrsy,
PromomodPrompida Warroore Rhice.
ARl f M Armaon Baclowens. \Ggnoanoery
Flonewrz Varwai ressme Baconcxsa, Flooase.
Alareel AoriLAenkGe Nacgones Rhinocorn,
Al Aot Lanihy NGOG
Al Gawmric $ecolcs, L obemeay Mocon Rodicon,
Agreecedl tymrdolln Oetho-Nowum L8130
A Ratin A Nty Sxthe-Nowon 178
Azt Iolingx MarallT Nacties Leelan
Zomig) 7MT Moyt Oro-Newen 138,150
At Difigrin Redic-A MNorzdn Fovedirr, G, Fiamin.
Ettwwionn Sanefleaan Ly Teeyoln!
Carmiprp B Noocksd Plandi, Ror0.0. ulcrenor !
Procards XI,_Soter Oy .
Camafoc Edex Oupmopiph SR LIS Condin
Cotior D enfincier ER Oetho Prafiet  FemHERT
Caxizx Aagrreprdivn, Cetfin, ProcpPrésopido
Cadzt Ot Owonn Opeazrel
Carapyin Prereprio, Exirataly e ] Gemixiy Nemxni,_ '
Chibeney il Outaellies Spociazols
Clogeem DElETRELOnY. Pandal Actomcams Culiras.
Aioeats Caulickln Tarrcain '
= o P PCE YOOk
Contomn DI, Panglax Aargsoct, Cigep Fleain, ,
Actoacatn, ColPerla Lancaquin, Taqun
Cyolessn Quihes Nowwam 71777, Pocgoral Raprores
CQwih. Tripycien Poasnl Gamerig NGAIDS
Croiocodf  DataTaDutond Procigion | Acto-Chek, |
Degzagien Zowin 123 150 & One Touth |
Dedogan Ort-Canst Prinhil Zeghil !
[ipoertty Asarsl Calyra Parnteey Prieceicie Zasioradio :
Dryribea erptotmyin B, Procanhkd  proCaicamiGe
Zitwixix Praozanix Proeacid Prilosen Neaium
DyracHafR Narsr, Procsy [Dacoyties
Procoerdiy XL Pl Tagily
Sular Prulmicoct Axmaoc Bociowent,
=] Adosa Clicrmry, Flérrtrn, Vancaell
Extraiptm Viealle/DOT Quizin Chooran Cocrtierr
Explgerm Gongricy Nl Qvar AT, Baciomet
Speciarole Ficmmid, Yaroeed
Fadtira, Follgtim, Gong-P Radercea Tl
Fhanacdiesy  smasntedineg Rawroaprosy, B R Ve SR
Genook Orth-Nomorn 138, 150 oyt
Qpttematiyr  Adrs-Chosk Ryvrtan Allegta-D,Ciwilin-0
O B Eeme Ol Tous “Tanmtin
HNOG/E  Temoms Bioalid
Helkdw Prempzad Bof Inct Aoacy-CTapic, Qowy Toaach
Iritizipmn Intron-A, Rolipmr-s, Supryx Aorgrerngin Caftie,
Kaciin Gencics. Lotz Ornjent
L83 Comin Oyt Tarwodlen  Nobwade (Zenec b only)
Lawmigdl O Lawmisl Yol Lot
Teael F ML Lipdor Poresote] Tacctmm enxiepelsciiiarem, Lol
Leweca r. Trwaden Alpciret Axppa
Lectwold  Synweid Unfheold Corsor Diorrar,
Loyt Syffoesie UnTTold Tocraalal Rltaterl
LoXwral Liame-Ogustra Algrralr Ao Prowontd HFA
Lot Acicwale, Culiexie. Eloces: Tri-Magal Boxcoraxsn Florado,
Lorabic Apgmentin Callio, Nt RIGneeort,
Cetrl Qonndcal Wty
Lapmcoy Ducacoting Ceigrn, Te-Noriery?  Ovthoreum 71707,
P Zeioh OrTho-Tricpoien
Liwelk Actupeil AT, Thphd TéLanten
Legwresin Zesisi Tromua-28  Tr-Landon
WLEraduin gy, Chare Flogin, Troeean Porica Clono Flexin
Lervanyein, Tacuin Lercoin, Tarén :
Wenetl Estrarad, Procmin Lniradig Agrapedia.
Mg Gaurngrics Nirorgl, Lapansin HCT Zgnzooet
Specixroie Linfxrag Acropeil Alacs,
M Liealor, Pravcachol Lotensin 2aprril.
oAty Axieng L iy iy Acegretin, Caftin,
oo Clendic NGAIH Gk, Camiod
Licwwi] MO AL, Volteron
Latrrtin 2estik Ophfaimiy  Aqule/PP
Mool Adznandic, Zegamn Ay, e Plaxdn.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Parks and Recreation Subcommittee

Building 1, Room E-132 Senator Walt Helmick
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East Co-Chairman
Charleston, WV 25305-0610
(304) 347-4800 Delegate Tom Coleman
{304) 3474819 FAX Co-Chairman

DATE: JULY 16, 2002

TO: JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

FROM: SUBCOMMITTEE ON PARKS AND RECREATION

RE: VISITATION AUTHORIZATION AND EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

The Subcommittee on Parks and Recreaticn requests authorization and expense
reimbursement to visit the following sites on July 21, 22 and 23, 2002:

Twin Falls State Park
Little Beaver State Park
Pipsstem State Park
Bluestone State Park



